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10

11

13

14

15 . Dennis Fritz and gave it to Dennis Smith on September 4, 1987.

16

17§:whole blood for that purpose. You may proceed.

18

19
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I think that's correct.

MR. WARD: I -~ well, I wouldn't know. You coulédn't
prove it by me., I -- I -- if he's here, I think he can testify
-- yeah, we'll agree to that.

THE COURT: All right.l
(Following the bench conference, proceedings contined as

follows:)

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, in place

of a witness testifving in nerson, the parties may agree and

:stipulate to what a witness will testify to. 1In this case both

- the State and the Defendant stipulate that if Mr, Syd Bearden

were called to testify, he would testify that he withdrew whole

- blood from Ronald Williamson and gave it to Dennis Smith on

- September the 24th, 1987. That he withdrew whole blood from

. And it's stipulated that Mr. Bearden is qualified to withdraw

This stipulation may be considered by you as evidence
in the case.
MARY LONG,
having first been duly sworn to testify the truth, the whole

truth and nothirg but the truth, was examined and testified as

: follows, to-wit:

" (Whereupon, State's Exhibits Kos. 24, 25, ard 26 were marked

for identification.)
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. PETERSON:

Q Please, state your name.
A Mary M. Long.
Q And where do you reside?
A In Oklahoma City.
Q And what is your present occupation?
ﬂ A I'm a criminalist with the Oklahoma State Bureau of
Investigation,
Q By whom are you -- you're employed by the OSBI?
A That's correct.
Q And how long have you been so employed?
A Eight years,
Q What is your educational background?

A

My educational background consists of a pachelor of

Arts Degree in Chemistry from Southwestern Oklahoma State

i
!

Q

‘University and a Bachelor of Science Degree in Forensic Science

' from Central State University.

Have you had any sulf¥equent specialized education in

the field of body fluids?

i A
Q

i A
:

!
'

Yes, I have.
And what would that be.

After going to work for the OSBI, actually, is when

fall ny specific training in forensic serology, which is what I

ﬁdo, actually took place. I've attended some seminars given by
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13

14

16

17 ! Forensic Scientists.
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the FRI -~ actually, they're not seminars; they're college

i:courses in basic serology, in biochemical methods of blood

stain analysis, and in the microscopy of hairs and fibers given

at the FBI Academy by 1éboratory personnel from the FBI. Also

- attended a school on the analysis of sex crimes evidence given

.by the Serological Research Institute in Emeryville, California.i

"officers to teach them how to collect and preserve evidence

_the State of Oklahoma about homicide investigation, sex crimes

investigation, and such other things.

. work?

;fForensic Sciences, and also the Southwest Association of

18

19

. you do with body fluids.

. ke a forensic serologist. What I do is I receive evidence in

iwithin that Academy I was certified to be a teacher of police

{criminal cases, I perform analysis on that evidence, and then I

testify to the results in court. And the specialization that I

Also attended the fifth OSBI Agents Academy, and ;

Q Are you a member of any organizations related to your |

A Yes, I am, I am a member of the American Academy of

Q Would you explain to the jury the nature of the work

A Yes. My title with the State of Oklahoma is called

criminalist, but probably a more specific title for me would

have is in the area of samples that come from the human body,
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1 whether it be saliva, blood, semen, any body fluid type thing.
2 So, again, I analyze all those things and testify to what the

3 '~ results are in court.

4 Q Do you ~- do you also do ~- determine the amount of

5 drugs or alcohol in the contents of the body £luids?

6 A No.

7 Q You do not do that.

8 , A No, sir.

9 i Q Okay. If semen or sperm 1s present, can you determine

10;5the blood type?
11:@ A Yes, sometimes.

12 ) And could you explain to the jury how you would

U*E;obtain that.

L‘;; A Okay. In the case of semen, to determine the blood

type I have to do what is called a secretor test. Now, a

16 - secretor is a person who has their blood type activity in their

17 | water-base body fluids. Everybody is probably pretty familiar

18 Il with your blood type, if you're an A or a B or an O or an AB.

19'iAnd 80 percent, about four out of five people, have their A or

“ B or O blood type activity in their water-base body fluids,

(3]
—

! such as semen, saliva, tears, gastric juices, those kind of

* things.

Rl

So, doing this secretor test for the ABO activity,

the ABO blood system activitv is done many times in cases where

;. semen is identified in the body of a female.
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Q Okay. And did vou have an occasion to examine

i evidence submitted to you by the Ada Police Department in this

case?

A Yes.

Q Let me show you what's been marked for identification

- purposes State's Exhibit 3. From whom did you receive that?

:cord, socks, belt, J.P., 12/10/82. Then it has my case number
No. 15.

" an@ that was on 12/10 of 'S2..

- purposes State's Exhibit 15. Do you recognize that exhibit?

A State's Exhibit No., 3 is a paper sack which has several

labelings on it. This has _ and then 825138, !

" and some other things -- I'm not sure exactly what this says;

it's a little bituvague, something weapon, electric blanket

here, which is S$82784, my initials, the date, and my item

number that I assigned it for my report. This is my Item

o] Okay. From whom did you receive that?
A These were submitted to the 0SBI Lab by Jerry Peters,

Q Let me show you what's been marked for identification

A Yes, I recognize this, yes.
Q Okay. And from whonm did you receive that?
i A This item was received also from Jerry Peters on

12/10 of '82.
] Okay. Do you know what it contains?

A Yes. This item, State's Exhibit No. 15, is what we
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commonly call just an OSBI evidence envelope. We had these

printed up just to make things a little bit easier when law

" enforcement agencies submit evidence to us. It just has sort

of a form thing printed on the front, so they can fill it out.

Inside here is contained numbers 1 through 14 that I |

assigneé for my report. And what these are are items that are

!

P
i
!

t

i
i
i

i
ri

|
'
!

perianal area of _ They also did clippings of

right hand and left hand, fingernails. They did some scrapings

from the writing on the chest of _ and also from the

collected routinely at an autopsy by the medical examiner, and
what they are is ‘they draw blood from the person. They take

vaginal, oral, and rectal swabbings from the person. They do a
pubic combing. Then they take known scalp hairs and know pubic
hairs. They also take any trace evidence that they think might

be important from the body of the person.

In this case, they took some trace evidence from the

material on her back. And then, there was also one cap, a

catsup bottle cap that was removed from her body.

Q Let me show you what's been marked for identification

purposes State's Exhibit 17 and State's Exhibit 12. Do you i
|

recognize those exhibits? I'm sorry, let me -- strike that just
a second. State's Exhibit ~-~ for the record, State's Exhibit 16

and State's Exhibit 17.

A State's Exhibit No. 16 is an envelope that has a return

address from the medical examiner's office in Oklahoma City.
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17 . number, my initials, the date, and my item number which I

lSfbelieve is No. 30. It's torn and you can't tell, but it's

19

20

' on the front this time the labeling is pubic hair. The rest of

- which has labeling, panties found in bedroom, S.E. corner floor,

- 12/8/82, G. L. R, 3:00 o'clock p.m. It also has my case

" No. 30.

 the panties, my Item No. 30.
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It's labeled as _ scalp hair, 825138. It also

+ has the initials M., R. H. Also has §. P, L., 2/150f '83, and
,fit has the case number, S82784, my initials, the date, and No. 7,

" which is the number that I gave it for my report. These are the

_ known scalp hairs taken from _ '

Q okay.

A State's Exhibit No. 17 is a similar envelore except

the labeling is basically the same.

Q Okay. Did you receive these from Jerry Peters?
A Yes.

0 Let me show you what's been marked for identification

urposes State's Exhibit No. 4. Do you recognize that, please? |
p Y

- 13 [ * L] i
A Yes. State's Exhibit No. 4 is just a manila envelope |

i

Inside here is another envelope, and this contains

G And did you receive those from Gary Rogers?

A These items were reéeived on 12/16 of '82 from Gary ?
:ROgers. ;

Q Let me show you what's been marked as State's Exhibit:
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1 , No. 6. Can you identify that?
2 ? A Yes. State's Exhibkit No. 6 is what we commonly call
f a paper bindle. What we do in the léboratory when we have
4 things that are small or could easily get lost, we fold them |
5 | up in this little piece of paper, so that nothing can happen
6 .. to them.
7f; This paper bindle says, hair found in floor under
&gavictim, D. Smith, 12/8/82, and it has the initials M. R. H.
9 s It has my case number $82784, my initials, the date, my Item
10 No. 27. It also says S. P. L., 1/10/83.
llié Q And from whom did you receive those?
12 A This Item No. 27 on my report was received from Gary
13 . Rogers 12/16 of '82,
L*;: Q Let me show you what's been marked for identification
5 purposes State's Exhikit No. 7. Can you identify that?
16 A State's Exhibit No. 7 is an OSBI envelope which is
17 labeled No. 137 through 142. This particular envelope I never
lS@%had in my possession. I don't have any markings on it.
‘92; Q Okay. Let me show you what's been marked for
20 identification purposes State's Exhibit No. 2, and ask you if
you can identify that.

A State's Exhibit No. 2 is a box which has labeling on
1 it, Ada Police, -bedding, two sheets, one pillow case,

l
j
!
|
|
|
K | . . N .
34‘ione bedspread. Inside here are bedding items. There are
i
|

lstriped sheets and also a bedspread.
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1Bf_ithen there's some initials here, but they're covered up by the

19 . gtate's Exhibit sticker.
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Q. Let me show you what's been marked for identification -

. purposes. State's Exhibit 14, Can you identify that?

A State's Exhibit No. 14 is a paper sack which contains

another plastic sack. It's labeled again with my case number,

my initials, the date, and my item number. Some other labeling :

is, homnicide, _ Pontotoc County, also says J. P., 5

©12/10/82, gag from mouth.

0 Ané do you recognize that?
A Yes, I do. My markings are here.
0 Okay. Let me show you what's been marked for

H
1

identification purposes State's Exhibit No. 5. Can you identifﬁ

that?
I State's Exhibit No. 5 is a paper sack which has my

labeling, case number, initials, date, and my Item No. 18.

- Also has received from Mary Long on 12/23/82, J. P. It says

received from Jerry Peters 4/6/38, 13:40 p.m., C. L. R.,

12/8/82, found bedroom, 1022% East Eighth, 12:30 p.m. And

0 Do you recognize that exhibit?

A Yes, I do.

0 And from whom did you receive that?

A I received that item from Gary Rogers on 12/1€ of '82.
0 Let me show you what's been marked for identificatiOn!

purposes State's Exhibit No. 8. Can you identify that?
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A State's Exhibit No. 8 is a small paper sack which

- says, wall section, south side, 3:20 p.m., G. L. R., 12/9/82.

It says J. P., 2/3/83. Has a big No. 5 marked on it. Also has

my case number, my initials, the date, anéd Item No. 20 which I

~assigned it for my report. This is a small section of wall.

: analysis of the vial in there labeled whole blood, -

0 Okay. And from whom did you receive that? i
A Received this from Gary Rogers on 12/16 of '82.
Q Okay. 1In State's Exhibit No. 15, did you make an

A Do you want me to take it out?
Q If you wish to.
A Yes, I did. This vial which is No. 1 on my report

~contained the whole blood.

Q Okay. Were you able to group that blood?

A Yes, I was.

Q And what group was 1it, please?

A I was able to determine that this human blood was
Group A.

0 And that blood was_ is that correct?
' I
A That's — it vas labveled as [N |

0 Okay. Did you also receive some swabs?

A Yes, I did.

Q And did you test those swabs?

A Yes, I did. !
Q Would you tell the jury vour results, please.
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. of sperm cells.

~ activity on these swabs. |

: Exhibit No. 15,

i known pubic hairs, and the known scalp hairs to?
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A Yes. In this vial, which is labeled No. 2 on my

. report, are two swabbings that are labeled as having come from

vaginal area of _ What I did with those swabs is

I made an extract, or I soaked part of them in saline, which is?
a salt solution about equivalent to what your tears are.
From that saline extraction, I looked -- made a slide

and looked under the microscope, and I identified the presence

0 And did you determine whether there was any antigen |
activity present?

A I was not able to detect the presence of any antigen

0 And what would that indicate to you?

A Well, with no antigen activity detected, either

antigen levels too low to detect, or the possibility of a
non-secretor.
0 Also in State's exhibit that you have in front of

you, did you have combings, pubic combings, and known pubic

A Yes, they were originally submitted inside State's

) And to whom did you give the pubic combings, the

A They were all given to Susan Land of the OSBI. i

Q Okay. 1In State's Exhibit 15, I believe, there is
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fingernail clippings; is that correct -- right and left hand?

A That's correct,
Q Were you able to determine if there was any material

under the fingernails of -

).\ Yes, I was. On No. 9, which are the fingernails from
the right hand, there was blood identified on one of the

fingernails, and it was ~- had Antigen A activity, and that's

indicative of Type A.

¢ Is that the same blood grouping as _

Yes, the same as her own.

el

0 There was nothing else, no skin, no dirt, or any of
that kind of material?

A No, nothing that was analyzable.

) Okay. In State's Exhibit No. 2, the box containing
the bed sheets, did you -~ what did you do with the bed sheets,
the pillow case, and those items in State's Exhibit 2°?

A State's Exhibit No. 2, the first thing that I did was
just examine the items for anything that I might think is
evidence. Down in the OSBI Lab we have some large tables -- it
would be about the equivalent of both of these tables pushed

together -- and we always take clean, white paper and put it

down, and search the items that we need to look at on the clean,’

‘white paper.
We take a pair of tweezers and take off all of the

‘hairs and the fibers, and -- oh, sometimes you never know what
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might be evidence -- little flakes of paint or something like
that. All of that is removed and collected. Then any stains

that might be possible body fluid stains are cut out and

i collected.

From those things that I did, numerous hairs were

" removed, and I gave those to Susan Land. Then I performed

i of body fluids. On the fitted sheet I identified semen and

" also, I identified human blood, Type A.

.. the semen?

17

18

19 5

" done on the bedding. They were examined for any hairs or

- anything else that could possibly be evidence. That was

i

analysis on some of the stains that were removed for presence

C And were you able to pick up any antigen activity in

A No.

Q And that would indicate that the person could have

been a non-secretor; is that correct?
A That's a possibility. |
Q On the panties, which would be State's Exhibit No. 4,
what did you do with those?

A Again, on the panties, a similar operation that was

! collected from them, and then any body fluid stains were cut

" out and analyzed.

The hairs that I collected were given to Susan Land

" on 1/17 of '83. And the stains that I removed I identified

i
%
1
!
sperm cells, but I was not able to determine any antigen activitly

!
|
1
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g from the semen.

Q

That would indicate the possibility of a

. non-secretor again; is that correct?

A

Q

That's a possibility.

Let me show you what's been marked for identification

. purposes State's Exhibit 3, which you've already identified.

- What did you do with those items?

A
In Y

State's IDxhibit 3, which is my MNo. 15, again,

. basically the same operation was done. I removed all of the

- hairs and possible trace evidence, and I also checked it out

for anything that I thought might be a body fluid stain. There

were no body fluid stains identified, so the hairs were removed

16

i
18 or the wash rag, what did you do with that?

19

20 ,collected all of the hairs andg possible trace evidence and

and collected and given to Susan Land on 1/4 of 1983.

Q

And do you recall -- you stated that you removed hair

from the socks and the electrical cord; is that correct?

A

Q

A

I believe so.

From State's Exhibit No. 14, which would be the rag

From State's Exhibit No. 14, which is my No. 17, T

isubmitted it to Susan Land on 1/4 of '83.

‘correct?

Q

A

Q

And you removed hair from that washcloth; is that

Yes, that's correct.

Let me show you what's been marked for identification
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' the labeling on the front, 582784, 6 PB, con't., which is
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purposes State's Exhibits 25 and 26. Would you look at those,

please. Excuse me, 24, 25, and 2¢€.

I8 State's Exhibit No. 24 is a coin envelope which has

containing hairs from bedding, S. P. L., and it says S82784,

~ No. 32, M. R. H., and it says - This particular coin

. envelope did not originate with me, so I don't have any

markings on it.

State's Exhibit No. 25 is a little plastic -- what we

on it which is labeled S32734, my initials, the date, No. 30,

“and it says, hairs from panties, M. R. H., and then it says

- S. P. L., 1/10 of '83,

And State's Exhibit No. 26 is another paper bindle,

- which has my case number, my initials, the date, my Item No. 17,

hairs from washcloth, and it has M. R. H., and then S. P. L.,

1/10/83.
Q And did vou submit those items to Susan Land on
" 1/4 of '33?
A I submitted State's Exhibit 25 and State's Exhibit 26

as you see them to Susan Land on those dates. On State's

Exhibit No. 24, I submitted the contents to her, but not the

actual little outside envelope.
Q Okay. And the contents of those were the items of

hair evidence taken from the bedding; is that correct?
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A Yes, there are six paper bindles inside.

Q Did you have an occasion in March of 1933, to receive -
any items of evidence from the Ada Police Department concernina
running tests on secretor, non-secretor?

A Yes.

0 Did you receive items from -- identified to you as
from Ronald Xeith Williamson and Dennis Fritz?

A Yes, I dig.

Q Did you run tests on those samples submitted to you?

l?\ Yes.

e

And were you able to determine whether or not they

were secretors or non-secretors?
A I was able to determine that on the samples I had no

antigen activity was detected.

Q Same as on the bed sheets and same as on the panties;
is that correct?

A Those are consistent results.

0 Did you have an occasion tc¢ receive in September of

'87 whole blood and saliva samples from Dennie Fritz and Ron

wWwilliamson?

A Yes.
9 And did you run tests on those items?

i
I &% YeS, I did. I
l

2 And would you relate to the jury your findings on the

|
clocd and the saliva samples from Dennis Fritz and Ron williamsoﬁ.
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A From Dennis Fritz I received whole blood, and I

. determined it to be Group 0, and I also determined the Lewis

| type to be A+B-.
0 And what does that indicate to you? i
A Well, Group O indicates that he, of course, is Group
O; that's about 45 percent of everybody is Group O. The Lewis
type is a genetic indicator of whether or not a person can be a
| secretor. If a person is Lewis A positive B negative, he does.
" not have the genetic gapability to be a secretor. That means
that he has no blood group activity that can be detected in his
saliva or semen; or if it's a woman, vaginal fluid.
‘If a person is A negative B positive, then, of course,
they are a secretor, and their blood group activity shows up in
these water-base body fluids. Bagain, Dennis Fritz was a Lewis

A positive B negative, so that means non-secretor.

Q Did you receive the whole blood of Ron Williamson

A Yes.

Q And did you determine his group?

A Yes. I determined that he's human blood Group O.
Q And did you determine whether or not there was any

- antigen activity present in the saliva sample submitted also

-

* at that time?

A Mo, there was no antigen activity in his saliva.

XD

Did you do testing to determine whether he was a
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- secretor or non-secretor?

A Not at that time, and not with these items that were
,'submitted.
Q Okay. Did you at a later time determine? i

A Yes, I did. Another vial of blood was submitted, and .

- the Lewls type was determined to be A positive B negative, which

!
' is non-secretor.
I

b MR. PETERSON: Your Honor, State yields the Witness.

THE COQURT: We'll take a recess.

18

19

20

" given you.

MR. WARD: Pardon me?

THE COURT: Remember the instructions I've previously

trial remember that you're not to be anywhere near the jurors
~in this case. You may step down.
(Fcllowing a short recess, proceedings continued as follows:)

THE COURT: Mr, Ward, you may Cross examine.

CROSS EXAMINATION

' BY MR. WARD:

You may step down, and those in attendance of the

Q Mrs. Llong -- is it Mrs. Long?
A Yes, it is.
l% Q Okay. When did you receive the last item of evidence

'that you worked on pertaining to this case?
A The very last item that I received was my Item No. 155;
.which was received on October 26th of 1987. !

f 0 Ocotober -- okay, all right. HNow, that was blood and
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‘thing that you received?

16

17

18

w saliva from David Hanks, Ronald Keith Williamson, and Dennis

"Fritz on March the 29th or 1983.

19 -

20

:;any place else other than these three blood and saliva samples

"else received them, but not to me.

some -- was that the blood sample of Williamson and Fritz?

A It was a blood sample from Mr. Williamson.

O Okay. All right. %ell, prior to that, when was the
last thing you had received ~- I had forgotten about that.

A Prior to that was in Septemker of 1987.

% Oof '872

A Of '87.

e}

Now, that was the blood sample of Fritz?

1
|
A Yes. It was blood and saliva from Fritz, blood and
!
' i
saliva from Williamson, and saliva from a person named Ricky '

S1mmons.

G Named what? |
A Ricky Simmons,
Q Okay. Then -- okay. Prior to that, when was the last

A Prior to that, the last thing that I received was

Q Okay. And nothing was submitted to you from here or

in 1987, since March of 19837

A They were not submitted to me. I don't know if anyone

Q @ell, I thought -- well, no, I know that. I'm just |

1asking about -- nothing was submitted to you after that March,
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1983 date?
A That's correct.
O And yod held this same position all this time, '83

- up to today?

A That's correct.

Q Work in the same office; all right. How many

different individuals did you make the determination of being

secretors or non-secretors -- how many -- how many people did

'you test -- I don't mean  test; you used the samples.

16 -

A The two-phase test of blood typing and saliva typing
was done on two people, and that was Mr. Williamson and Mr.
Fritz.

Q That's not what I asked you, Mrs. Long. I asked you
how many people you determined were secretors or non-secretors
since you were =-- became involved in this case.

A I determine that two peoole were non-secretors in

this case based upon blood and saliva confirming each other,

Q  That's not what I asked you, Mrs. Long. I asked you

how many did -- did you testify at the preliminary hearing in

' this matter?

A Ves, sir, I did.

o] All right. Then, how many people did you tell us you

%§had determined were secretors or non-secretors?

A Cenfirmed by blood and saliva --

Cc Listen --

OISTRICT COURTY OF OKLAHOMA — OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT




-1

14

15

16

17 -

18

19

20

924

25

MR. VWARD: If the Court please, would you ask her
to answer the questions I'm asking. I don't care about her
opinions and I don't care akout her making any changes in it.

THE COURT: He didn't ask you how you confirmed it.

lie asked vou what your results were.

Q (By Mr. Ward) Did you test 20 people? ;

A I tested saliva samples on people, but that's not a |
confirmation.

0 I don't care if you testified urine. Did you test

20 peorle?

A Mr. Waré, I'm not sure exactly --

Q well, do you have some records to show?

A Yes, sir, !
Q Then, I suggest you look at it and find out. |
A I tested saliva samples on certain persons, and I

tested one, two, three, four, five --

|

Q Okay. I'm going to ask you where this will be simple
enough even for you to answer it. 1In your testimony at the
preliminary hearing some time in July of 1987, did you sit on
that witness stand under oath and tell this Court that you
tested 20 people, one of which was _? Just yes or
no —- is that what you diaz

A I tested body samples from about 20 people, yes.

MR. WARD: If the Court please, will you tell her to

answer my cuestions,
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' from 20 different people.

jgthose tests run on those 20 different people?

€830
MR. PETERSON: Your Honor, she's trving to.
MR. WARD: No, she's not. She's trying to avoid
answering my guestions --
THE COURT: Wait a minute. Wait a minute.
MR. WARD: ~- if the Court please.
THE COURT: Please, please, please. There's too much?
experience in this courtroom to go outside the rules. If you
¢o not understand the question asked, then tell State you do
not understand. If Mr. Ward asks you a question, you answer i
his question. Do not answer a different question.
Mr. Ward, ask your next question.
MR. WARD: Just a second, Judge, I may be able to
shorten this; just a minute.
(Whereupon, Defendant's Exhibit No. 1 was marked for
identification.)
Q (By Mr. Ward) You've been handed what's marked for
~identification Defendant's Exhibit No. l. Do you know what that
is?
A Yes, sir, I do.
Q What is it?
-\ Defendant's Exhibit No., 1 is a chart that I prepared

~which reflects antigen activity detected on body fluid samples

Q Okay. Now then, did you testify to the results of

DISTRICT COURT OF OKLAHOMA — OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT




12

13

14

16

17

18

., chart insofar as how many were secretors and how many were not

- secretors?

f secretor status. It only lets me know what antigen activity

' was present on that sample that was submitted.

- there. What does that mean? What does that part of it say?

- shows that 12 samples that I tested had no antigen activity

681 ,
A Yes, sir, I did.

Q All right. ©Now, in that chart you even name the 20

~different people; don't you?

A Yes, sir, that's true.

0 Okay. Now then, what was the result as shown by that :

A This test that was preformed does not confirm the

o} And what does that indicate?
A I can tell you what --
Q Let me point something out; come up here. Now, this

is your report that you prepared?
A Yes, sir, that's correct.

0 All right. We're going to indicate something on

A Okay. The column that says Antigen Activity Detected

present.

Q And what does that mean?
A That means either there was no saliva there and the

samples were not good, or the person was a non-secretor, one or

the other.

Q You're not going to say that 12 of those 20 samples
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. or tests, whatever you showed, that they were non-secretors;

are vou =-- 12 out of 20, one of which was Deblkie Carter.

Q

A

Q

A

Q

! You're not coing to say that today; are you?

No, sir, I'm not. I'm going --

You did in July; d4id you not?

Sir, I don't think so.

who has told you not to say that here today?

No, one, sir, I can't say those people are

" non-secretors.

Did you have the same samples from them that you had

i from Williamson and Fritz?

Yes.
All right. Save and except the blood sample.
That's correct.

You didn't have blood. Did you ask for bklood samples

' on Williamson and Fritz?

|

A

!iprovided.

9

A

Q

A

Q

I don't recall if I asked for them or they were

I don't recall.
Did you tell somekody you needed them?
It's pretty customary to have blood samples submitted.

Then, why didn't you tell them that in 1983, Mrs. Long

I don't recall exactly --

You got here and your testimony wasn't worth a rip

at the oreliminarv hearing; was that not right?

A

T --
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C The Judge made some pretty gooc¢ rulings against you

. in that --

MR. PETERSON: Judge, Judge, I'm going to object to

. the form of the question.

f your testimony in here in July:; were you not?

" those samples had no antigen activity.

|

. you're a non~secretor?

MR. WARD: 1If the Court please, Jjust --

THE COURT: Okay. Ask a question without referring

to what tﬁe Court does.

0 (By Mr., Ward) You were having difficulty in getting

A Well, I don't recall.

0 You don't recall., Well.
A what difficulty is.
Q vou said 12 out of the 20 tests were non-secretors

in July of 1987; did vou not?

A I reflected the results of my report which says 12 of

0 And if you con't have any antigen activity, then

A You should be.
Q Okay. All right. We're in agreement on that. Now
then, earlier in response to one of -- now, that's 12 out of 20;

6 out of 10, 3 out of 5 are non-secretors in that group you had
there. !low then, did you tell the Court here in response to

one of !ir. Peterson's guestions that ore out of five were

. non-secretors?
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" will get you to explain this, I'm gquite sure.

- interested in your explanations.

16

17

18

19

A

Q

answers.

That's correct.

Then your test didn't show the same results; did it?

These tests did not show the same results --

Just yes or no, Mrs, Long. I don't -- Mr.

Don't hedge; don't try to avoid mne --

MR. PETERSON: Your Honor, I'm going to object.

! Counsel's being argumentative with the Witness, and she's

trying to answer the question the best way she can.

I'm going to have to do something akout this bkantering. 1I'1l1l

instruct you one more time, Mr, Ward is asking the questions.

I'm interested in your

Peterson

I'm not

MR. WARD: If the Court nlease, she's trying to avoid --

THE COURT: Let me instruct. Mr. Ward, one more timeq

If you édo understand the question, answer it. If you

tell him so. Do not answer a different cuestion.

A

THE WITNESS: Okay.

THE COURT: Ask your next guestion.

(By Mr. Ward) Is vour aéswer to that yes or
Would you ask me the question again.

I'll ask the reporter to read it to you.
Okay.

So there won't be any doubt about it.

MR. PETERSON: Your Honor, I'm going to ask

not make sidebar comments to the Witness.
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- you told this Court and jury, or did you not tell this Court

" and 20 percent were non-secretors?

" tests you ran -- strike that. Did you have control of the

. and jury, that 80 percent were secretors, of the general public,

635
(Whereupon, the revorter read back the portion of the
transcript contained in Line 2, Page 634.)
0 (By Mr. Ward) Now, did you understand that cuestion?
A was there a part further back than that?
(Vhereuron, the reporter read back the portion of the
transcript contained in Lines 20 throuch 25 on Page €83, and
Lines 1 through 4 on Page 684.)
A If you're asking me if these tests show just one out
of five -~
MR. WARD: If the Court please, wait just a minute,
Mrs., Long. Vould yvou tell her that if she doesn't understand
it, I'll have Dawn read it to her again.
THE COURT: Sustained. Do not repeat the question.
Just answer it. If you do not understand it, state that. If
vou do understand it, answer it, Do not answer a different
question.
A Mr, Ward, I don't think I recall exactly -- I don't
understand your question. Ask me one more time.

Q All right. 1In response to Mr. Peterson's question

N That's correct. :
|
Q Okay. Now then, of the tests that you ran, whatever |
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iitesting of these samples? You made the choice as to what tests

| were to be run?
i .
: p-% Yes, I did.

Q I certainly dién't; did I? And Mr. Williamson had i

. nothing to do with what tests were run; did they? i

: A No.
Q Did he?
l: A No.
Q Okay. All right. Now then, when you ran the tests

10

11

12

. on these 20 samples, including one being from Ms. -: you

had 12 of those 20 or -- as non-secretors; did you not -- from

this report that you just looked at?

A

Q

A

Q

S ie?

A

Q

There were 12 with no antigen activity.

All right. Whatever we want to call it, but there

" were 12 out of 20; were there not?

That's correct.

And that is considerably more than 20 percent; isn't

That's correct.
It would be more like 60 percent; wouldn't it?

Yes, that's right.

All right. And it was your test and your test results

That's correct.

Okay. The test that you ran on Williamson and Fritz

in October, September, whenever it was, of this past year,
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didn't show any different results than you had back in 1983;

- did they -- as far as they were concerned?
A That's correct.
Q Okay. How do you explain the difference from the 20

. percent average to 60 percent here in 1983, according to your E

- tests? %
A Could you repeat that question? f
Q Low do you explain the difference in the 60 percent

"and the 20 percent; the 60 percent results that you got and the

- 20 percent average, which I assume is correct; that's what you

- not really a very large number as opposed to what blood banks

" number as opposed to several thousand.

i way or the other?

'are you not?

' thousands of people. Twenty is not really near the volume-type

said,

A The difference can be explained here because 20 is

and other entities do for a general population numbers over

Q Would a smaller number vary as many as 5 percent one

A I really don't know.

i
Q Ten percent? '
A I don't know. .
Q Yours is guesswork; is it not?

!

. . {

A I'm not sure I understand your guestion. i
0 You're just guessing at the results of these things; |
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© other duties, you gathered hair samples from the -- or exhibits

€38

A No.

C Well, you can't come within 40 percent of the average
out 0of -- and have 20 samples, and you miss it 40 nercent?

A That doesn't have anything to do with the results

each verson by each person. |

Q Ch, okay. Ckay. We'll forget that. Among your

or whatever you want to call them, from the items submitted to |

: you by the police department here and Gary Rogers and whoever !

-~ the medical examiner's office; is that not correct? i
A That's correct. ]

Q Now then, how many hair samples =-- strike that. What;

!
|
did you do with the hair samples that you collected? :

A The hair samples from each and every item were placed
in either a vplastic petree dish or a paper bindle, and then
those hair samples -~

0 How did you decide which went where?

A Well, the ones that had just a few hairs go in the
plastic ones, and the ones with ﬁbre hairs would be held in a

paper bindle.

Q Okay. Now, what do you call just a few, two or three?
A Yes.
Q Okay. And anything over that went in a bindle, for

the benefit of the jury, is a little paper envelove container?

A It's a piece of paper that's folded up into a little
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container.

Q Kind of like these containers that hold this

artificial sweetner?

A No, sir, it starts out to be just a flat piece of
paper, and it's folded up with several folds in it to make,

like, a little pocket.

Q Ckay. What did you do with them -- who did you

submit them to is what I'm driving at.

10

11

i
i
1.
'

I
il
il
L,
|
it

{
|

i

A They were submitted to Susan Land of the OSBI.

Q Everything that you collected went to Susan L-a-n-d?
A Yes.

Q Okay. 2nd what is her position?

A She is also a criminalist at the Oklahoma State

Bureau of Investigation.

Q And what, if you know, did she do to them or with

A I really can't answer that kecause I don't have

knowledge of exactly what she did with everything.

Q Is she a hair and fiber examiner among her other
;iqualifications?

A Yes, she is.

0 Is that what you sent them to her for?

A Yes,

Q Do you know whether she examined them?

.,
]

I really don't know exactly if she @id some

DISTRICT COURT OF OKLAHOMA — OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT




"~ 1683 from

18

19

)

~examinations or not, or I really have no knowledge of what she

- did,

2 Okay. YNow then, how manry different hair samples or
exhikits or whatever you want to call them, did you submit to
her?

A There were hair samples submitted on January 3rd of

0 How many?

A -=- from five items. There were hair submitted from

- one item on January 4th, 1983. Five more items on January 4th

v

£ '33, One item on January lst of 1983. Thirteen items on
canuary 4th of '23, Another item on January 4th of '83.
Another item on the 17th of '83., Aand thern 14 items on January
17th of '83. Four items on January 3lst of '83.

0 Is that all?

A Then, I believe therest of the hair samples were also

submitted to her as they came in later in 1983, and those --

" there were numerous ones. They're all reflected in my report.

Q Okay. But they were not submitted to vou and then to
her, but rather submitted directly to her?
A The items that are numbered in my report after Item

No. 126 went directly to her,

Q Directly to Mrs. Long?
A To Susan Land.
Q I mean Land.
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A Yes. The only items that I dealt with during that

- period went through Item No. 126. Those were all submitted,

and then any ones that came in after those were submitted to
her were given directly to her instead of going through me and

then going to her.

Q Okay. Now then, if I kevt track, vou submitted 45

. different items, either the bindle or what you call the petree

dish?

A Yos,
0 Containing these hair samples. And these you -- did

you take each item of those 45 and tell me what vou cot them

from.
A Yes, I can.
9] Would you please.
A Okay. On 1/3 of '33 the hairs were taken from the

pubic combing, the known pubic hair, the known scalp hair from

the perianal area and from the body of _ These were

. items that were collected by the medical examiner's office. All

0of those were given to her on 1/3 of '83.

AN

Q Now, they were by you given to her cn the 3rd of
January, 1983. Now, were these all in one container?

A No, each one would be in its own container. Each of

- the hair -- all of the hairs removed from one single item would

be together in one container, but none were ever mixed from,

say, Item 7 and 1l. Each item has its own container unless
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. there were too many to fit in one, and then it was given two or

- more, however nany were needed.

KD

So, you read that list, and you may have gotten where
I wanted to go. You said pubic combinags and known pubic hairs |
o+ I i
A Yes. |
Q Were in this exhibit or whatever you -- item, January

. the 3rd, 1983. HLow many separate containers were they delivered

- in?

10

11

18

19 .

20

A

]

anvelope,

waera in one envelope.

2 Okay.
A So, that makes two containers.

i
o} Okay. All right. Those were the main items I was '

" interested in. I'm glad you got them as quick as you did,

:that‘s

4R,

¢

iigot, the only thing that you can tell from --

The pubic hair and the pubic combings?
Yes, ma'am.
All of the known pubic hairs were in just one

and all of the hairs that were from the pubkic combing

MR. WARD: Just a second, Judge. Judage, I believe

all.

THE COURT: Any other c¢uestions? ‘

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

PETERSO: !

Ms. Long, from this list of 20 some-odd names that you
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MR. WARD: To which we're going to object as being
leading and subjective. This is his witness if the Court please.
MR. PETERSON: Just laying a predicate, Your Eonor.
THE COURT: Well, sustaired.
Q (By Mr. Peterscn) What can vou determine from saliva,
from urine, from tears, from body fluids?
A

X I can determine what antigen activity is present.

0 If there's antigen activity present, can you obtain

. a blood type?

A Yes, if there is antigen activity there, ves.
O If there is no antigen activity, what cdoes that
indicate to you,. such as the eleven people that indicated no

~antigen activity.

A No antigen activity indicated that I didn't pick

- anything up because the person is either a non-secretor, or the

sample is of insufficient quantity to pick it up.

Q Okay. And from the two blood samples that you

~oktained from Mr. Fritz and Mr. williamson you were able to

”definitely say that they were non-secretors; is that correct?

A I was able to determine that they're non-secretors

ﬁby the two tests combined together, the A Fositive B negative of

‘the Lewis type, plus the finding of no antigen activity in their

‘water-base body fluid which is saliva.

Q Now, Mr. Ward asked you questions about the sample

‘that you have here, that was not a large sample of people; was it
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A No, 20 is really not a large population sample at all.

Q Okay. TIf the sample would have gotten larger and
larger, say a thousand, would the range more nearly eaqual the
80/20 split?

A I would expect it to.

o) Do you have any control over whether a person who
submits anything is a secretor or non-secretor?

A No.

2 You just tell what the results of those tests are; is
that correct?
Yes.
Q Thank you.

MR. PETERSON: I have no further cuestions.

RECROSE EXAMINATION

3Y MR. WARD:

Q Well, certainly you don't have any control over

- whether they're secretors or non-secretors; do you? You never

19 -

20

A No, no.

Q No. But you do have control over what you test;

- don't you?

A Well, I'm not sure -~ I don't understand your guestion
o] You have control over what you test. If I send you
and item to be tested, you know exactly what that is; don't you?

A Yes, I know what it is.
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Q And if I don't send you enough, you can send it --
call back to me and say send me some more or something clse;

don't you?

A Yes,

2 Can't you?

A Yes.

0 And in fact, that's what you did as far as Ronald

. Williamson is concerned and Fritz was concerned on blood.

© They sent it back because you said you didn't have enough

saliva or saliva alone was not enough, or something to that
effect; isn't that right?
A I don't recall if it was --

6] Did you tell the State of Oklahoma through Mr. Rogers'

; and filter down here to the District Attorney's Office that the

» other 19 -- I mean, 18 peoprle, maybe 17 discounting Ms. -

== did you tell them you needed blood samples from them, too?

A I don't recall,

Q Did you ever run any test on those other people --

i tests on blood?

A No.

o] Who were some of those people? Maybe we can tell you
whether they're still around or not.

A The ones who just had no antigen or -~

Q Well --

0 -~ or everybody on the list. I can go through the
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_whole list.

Q

A

The 20 that we're talking about here.

Okay. Clifford Beech and Mike Carpenter. Debbie

Carter was also on this list.

Q

A

Okay.

YNoel Clement, Jamie Donaghey, Dennis Fritz, B3Bill

Gibson, Brad Gipson, Russell Gordon, Paul Graham, David Hanks,

'+ J. J. Johnson, Bruce Letty, George Marion, Ernest Floyd Schultz,

Robert Sharp, Robert Whittington, Ronald Keith Williamson, Wes

. Wilson, and David Wade Wisdom,

Q

-

Those are the people that you checked for being

secretors or non-secretors, whatever the results might be.

Those were the people that you tested?

A

Q

These are the people I tested.

Did

No,

you not test Glen Gore?

sir, that name doesn't --

Nobody sent that to you; did they?

No,

MR,

sir.

WARD: I believe th&t's all, Mrs. Long.
PETERSON: No further questions.

COURT: You may step down.

SUSAN LAND,

having first been cduly sworn to testify the truth, the whole

truth and nothing but the truth, was examined and testified as

follows,

to~-wit:
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(Whereupon, State's Exhibits Nos. 30, 31, 32, and 33 were
marked for identification.)
THE COURT: Call your next witness.

MELVIMN R. HETT,

having first been duly sworn to testify the truth, the whole
truthk and nothing but the truth, was examined and testified as
follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

. BY XR. PETERSON:

KD

State your name for the record, prlease.

>

Melvin R. Mett,

+
*

2 And what is your occupmation and where are vou
enmployed?
A I'm employed as a crimiralist supervisor by the

- Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation: work in the Northwest

" Regional Laboratory, Fnid, Oklahoma.

i Q And how long have you been engaged in the work you've
i

I . -

' described?

£ )

: A I've been emploved as a criminalist or a forensic

chenmist for 14 vears, from 1974 until 1977 I was employed as a
Z.forensic chemist by the Cklahoma City Police Department. From
- 1277 until the present, I've been employed as a criminalist
3with OSBI.

0] would you state what special studies or training you

i v .
' undertook to qualify you as a specialist in your work?
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- Police Department as I mentioned before for three years and

‘' became employed by OSBI in 1977: been working there for the past

prepare me for my job. Some of these have included a homicide

 hair and fiber course there in Quantico, Virginia.

gagencies on hair and fiber analysis. These have included the i

i

‘
|

A I graduated in 1973 from Southwestern Colleae, Winfield,
Kansas, with a Bachelor of Science Degree in Chemistry and
Biology. After gracduation I attended the Universityv of Oklahoma,

Norman, Cklahoma, for a period of one vear in the graduate

devartment in biology.

After that year I kecame employed by the Oklahoma Citj

11 years.
During my time with the Oklahoma City Police
Ocvartment, I was working at OSBI Laboratory, Oklahoma City.

In that three-year period I had initial training in forensic

science and hair and fiber analysis, klood and body fluids,

édruz analysis, and all other types of physical evidence with

0S3I,

During that time I also attended numerous schools to

investigation seminar. I attended two schools with the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, Quantico, Virginia, on blood and body
luid analysis in 1975 and 1977. I attended hair and fiber
seminar with the Federal Bureau of Investigation, a two-week
I've also had several other short courses with other

Socuthwestern Association of Forensic Scientists. I've had two
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- short courses in hair and fiber analysis. 1I've had a hair and

fiber analysis course sponsored by the FBI and Oklahoma City

Police Department.

~duties of hair and fiber identification?

' approximately 90 percent of my time is devoted to hair and fiber

comparisons and analysis.

18

19

24

25

f
i
it

530, 31, 32, and 33. Were these prepared at your request or by

Q How long have vou been engaged in the science of hair
icdentification? ;

A Approximately 13 years.

Q And how much of vour work time is devoted to the

A Qutside of my supervisory duties at OSBI,

0 How many examinations or tests have you -- on hair

have you performed in the course of your employment,

arproximately?
A Several thousand.
C Have you krought something with you today to be able

to demonstrate to the jury what hair identification is?

A Yes, sir, I have.

Q Would it assist you in yoﬁr testimony?

A Yes, I have.

Q Let me show you what's keen marked as State's Exhibit

yourself?
A Yes, sir, they were.

MR. WARD: Which one, by yourself or at your recuest?
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hair examined here.

. been properly identified.

| those -- significance of those diagrams are, please.

MR. PETERSON: These here?
MR, WARD: Yeah.

THE COURT: Just the theory?
MMR. FETERSON: Yes.

MR. WARD: I didn't hear you, Judge.

THE COURT: They don't have anything to do with the

MR. PETERSON: o,

THE COURT: It's just how you go about it?

MR. PETERSON: Yes, show the jury how they do this.
THE COURT: All right. Objection will be overruled,
but you haven't offered them, ]
MR. PETERSON: Yes. 1I'd offer State's Exhibits 30,
31, 32, and 33. |

MR. WARD: To which we'll object because it's not

THE COURT: Overruled. They are received.
MR, WAPD: Exception.
(Following the bench conference, proceedings continued as

follows:)

Q (By Mr. Peterson) Would you step down.
A (Complies with recuest.)
Q Mr. Hett, State's Exhibit No. 32 has certain labels,

'%Caucasian, Negroid, and Morgoloid. Could you tell the jury whad
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- wood mart, and the lead. This prokably corresmonds to a hair

i
i
i

‘on a full length hair a root on one end which corresponds to

A Yes, sir. Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, on
State's Lxhibit No. 32 we have a chart prepared. There are
three major sections that we see on the chart; one is labkeled
Caucasian, one Negroid, one Mongoloid.

what these are are depictions of what human hairs

would look like through a microscope in a édrawina form. These

are small sections of a hair., There are basically three areas
that a person would see through a microscope on any type of
hair of which human hair is included. I'll be talking about
several areas of the hair during this rresentation.

The first area is the cuticle. There is a second
area further into the hair which is the cortex, ané a third
area which is called the mecdulla. ow, hair is much like
an ordinary lead pencil irn its construction. The three areas

to a lead pencil would be the maint on the outer surface, the

better than any other object I can think of.
There's also two ends, obviously, to a pencil, the
araser end and the lead end or the tip of the pencil. These

correspond to a hair in several ways. First of all, there's

the eraser or a pencil, anéd tiv or the distal, the furtherest

tir on th2 hair, which corresponds to the lead end on the pencill.
. . |
It can be any nunber cof conditions out on the encd. I

can either be bkroken off; it can te cut; it can be sharpened to
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a point. Much of these same things are what we see in hair
comparisons and hair identifications. They can either be
tapered out and uncut; they can be cut with the scissors which
would be very blunt; they can be cut with a razor which would
give a sharp roint; or they can be broken or crushed or any
nunber of treatments routine, all types of situations in hair
analysis.

|
Basically, we'll be talking about the characteristics),

if
aprroximately 25 characteristics that are used in hair

comparisons. The three areas again are the cuticle, the cortexi
and the medulla. Yow, a cuticle is a layer of scales on the ?
outer surface of the hair which as I said before would

correspond to the paint on the surface of the pencil, a series i
of overlapping scales that completely surrounds the hair. i

The cortex is the next layer which corresponds to the‘

wood in a pencil. The cortex area -- the main characteristic
of the cortex area would be the pigment or pigment grains. This
is what gives hair its color. We can all look around the room

and see various colors of pecople's hair. This is the function

of most part pigment. It can alsc be from bleaching or other
conditions, but the pigment is what gives rise to the color in i
a person's hair. ,

The insicde layer is callec¢ the medulla, and this 5
corresnmonds to the lead in a rencil. !ow, the medulla is j

generally nothing more than arn air sack which runs down the
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+ center of the hair, but it does appear dark on a microscopic

view of a hair.

The representations I have on this first chart,

State's Fxhibit 32, as I mentioned bhefore, are three

characteristics here, Caucasian, Negroid, and Mongoloidé. These

“refer to the three major racial groups that we run into in

human hair analysis.
Caucasian, of course, would be whites; Negroid,

klack irndividuals; Mongoloid would cover American Indians and

. some Oriental groups. These are the three major

characteristics of hair. This is one characteristic that can
be determined in human hairs, to be in one of three racial
groups or they can be mixtures of racial groups which ycu run
into quite frequently here in Oklahoma.

Now, the characteristics of a Caucasian hair shaft is
generally flexible. It can vary in color between individuals,

and the diameter of the shaft may fluctuate slightly. One of

- the main characteristics, however, is a more or less oval share

- your pencil, cutting it, and then looking at the end: this would

i

|

. as if looking at a cross section of the hair, 1It's like taking

be the cross sectional shape.

Cross sectional shape on Negroid hair is generally
very flat or ribbon-like which introduces a lot of curl to the
hair, iinkiness and curliness,

!longoloid hair is generally almost absolutely round
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 to medium size in comparison to Negroid ané Mongoloid hair, and

course, there are variations between Caucasian individuals.

- These are just major racial groups.

. but the main characteristic is the clumring or aggregations of

71¢
in the cross section. It would be like looking at this stick,
looking at the end of it. It would be very round, very
characteristic of the Mongoloid greur. The Mongoloid, of course,
shaft is rather stiff, and the hairs would be mainlv stiff and
straight, kiné of arc-like. Caucasian hair may ke somewhat
curly cerending on the individual. YNegroid hair, of course,
would be very flat.

The main characteristics that we look for in hair
comparisons: the cuticle, the differences between the three
racial groups. Cuticle can ke anywhere from thin to medium
thickness in aCaucasian hair. Negroid hair cuticle can be %
redium to thick. There are also numerous Negroid individuals i
with very thin cuticle to their hair. Mongoloid will generallyE
always be very thick in the cuticle. i

Other characteristics -- just running through this
very quickly -~ the pigment seems to be a very important
determining factor in differences between racial groups of

Caucasian, Negroid, and Mongoloid. Cuticle is generally fine

with a generally very even distribution of the pigment. Of

Wegroid hair, generally, is very clumped in the i

pigment. It can be anywhere from very coarse to medium in size,
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pigment.

Mongoloid hair, vigment is generally very coarse and

" generally a lot of pigment within the cortex as compared to

¥l

V!
Yi

Caucasian. So, these are the main racial characteristics that
we first determine in human hair comparisons.

Q Is there a ~~ in Oklahoma do you find a mixture of
hair on individuals so that you -- it's hard to determine whethe
they're Caucasian, Negroid, or Mongoloid hair?

A Yes, sir. This happens frequently, especially in

" Oklahoma. In talking with other hair examiners in other areas

cf the country, generally, the racial characteristics -- or the

' racial groups are, for the most part, clearly defined. 1In

. Oklahoma, however, we run into quite a few racial add mixtures

to hair. A lot of Caucasian-Mongoloid mixtures, lot of

legroid-Mongoloid mixtures generally is what we run into, and

~they =-- when we run into hairs like this, they're generally

‘cdetermined to be mixed racial characteristics. One cannot

really say whether they're absolutely classical Negroid or

‘classical Mongoloid or even classical Caucasian; a lot of

racial adé mixtures,
Q State's Exhibit 31, what does that depict?
A State's Lxhikit 31 gets into more of the

characteristics that we find in human hairs. These are

lvariations of characteristics. This is a very simple deniction

of the variations that we'll run into between individuals in
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hair comparisons.

The first, approximately four areas here deal with

the cuticle of human hairs. Now, as I said before, these arc

- very simple depictions. These show some of the wide variations

* within human hairs, but there are other characteristics that

! mentioned that the cuticle is like the paint on a pencil; and a

" individuals and also on one individual's head. Hair depicts

|
H
H

16 i

17

8 |

23

24

25

}
A
i
.

L
'
il
i
i

! cuticle consists of overlapping scales that all point toward

. some slight, medium, and great or large scale protrusions.

can be found; but these are just, as I mentioned before,

general differences within hairs.

Dealing with the scales, as you remember before I

the far portion of the hair; grow from the root and point out |
toward the end of the hair. So, in scale protrusion there can

be much variation; there can also be mixtures between different

Now, the differences here: on slight protrusions
the scales lay very flat on the surface, and they don't stick
up at all. Medium would be an increased protrusion or increase
lifting from the surface of the hair. And a great protrusion,
this can be where either the scales stick out very far, or there
can be damage -- or this cah also be caused by damage in hair
such as bleaching or other chemical treatment.

So, these are just three of the characteristics that
we can find. There are quite a few variations and variations

between these. There can also be variations from the root of
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the hair out to the distal or far portion of the hair. And

this is basically due to weathering on hair. A hair that -- the

’fportion of the hair that is very close to the scalp, of course,

~ would not have keen arounéd as long as the portion of the hair,

be from water, say for example, swimming pool chlorine can
i Gamage the cuticle of the hair and cause it to change somewhat

from the base of the hair down by the root out to the distal tip,

. medium tc thick, can be any number of variations in between.

. of the hair to the tip of the hair because of weathering. There,

! can be erosion from sun bleaching, just from brushing, from

!

i
i
|
1

|

d

. individuals, it is very even throughout. So, these are just

 some general depictions of that.

i very thin to where you cannot even see the cuticle on a hair.

say, three or four inches away from the scalp, so it has been

weathered. Ané part of this weathering can be from sun; it can |

|

so we run into quite a bit of variation oftentimes. In other

Scale size can be anywhere from small which would @
indicate scales that are very close together, very tight and
overlapping to an extreme where they are what we call large
scales which are actually far apart from each other.

Cuticle thickness can run anywhere from very thin to

This can also change, as I mentioned before, from the root part
!

chemical treatment, such as bleaching and déying. This can
change. It could even start out on an individual being very

thick at the root; and on a very extremelv long hair, it can be
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- some conditions where the hair is dyed, it can take up a color

three characteristics.

- would be State's Fxhibit 31, we get into some of the pigment

. Wwhat we would consider a very light distribution or very light
'?density of pigment may be very heavy for a Caucasian individual..
, 50, these are just representations, probably on this chart, more

- of Caucasian hair than the other two groups. So, the

~medulla, the center vortion of a hair, or toward the cuticle, or

. it can be very general or even distribution, can vary between

722
Cuticle fluctuation between individuals, it can ke
either no variation in the cuticle thickness which would Le a
very even layver of paint on the pencil to some slight variations
to, in some individuals, very great fluctuation in cuticle
thickness of a hair. Now, these can all be seen microscopically.
Cuticle color, generally, cuticle in hair will have

a clear color. It can also be either milky or vellow, or in
of the particular dye which would not ke any one of these

Moving on to the cortex area on this chart, which

characteristics. I know these may be difficult to see from 5
where you're sitting, but pigment distribution -- actually,
pigment concentration can either be heavy on an average or
light. And these would also vary between different racial

groups. For example, in Monrgoloicd individuals or Indian groups,

I
!
|

distribution can vary from light to heavy.

Pigment distribution can also vary either toward the ?
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. which we can see in a ricroscopic examination of hair. This

© term at the top called pigment gapping. The next six depictiong

- There can be a -- either a shallow gapping where -- and this

723
individuals. And that brings us to the end of this chart.
0 State's Exhibit 30, what does that devict?
A State's Exhibit 30 is a chart continuing on pigment
characteristics of human hairs.
0 Would you tell the jury what that reports.

A These are just some of the additional characteristics i

will show variations in pigment gapping between individuals.

may ke difficult to see, but right underneath the cuticle i

. there's an absence of pigment. There's just no pigment there. i

. This cccasionally happens in individuals, anéd there can be

" variations of this. It can be very shallow, medium which would

16

17

18

be more loss of pigment directly under the cuticle, or very
deep, or it can be any number of variaticns in between.

It can be also very regular or very irregular in. an
individual. It can be a very long gapping which would show for
a long ways on a hair, or it can be a medium or very narrow
gapping. This is what's called rigment gapping. 1It's just an
absence of pigment is what it is in some individuals.

Cortical fusi, the next six reoresentations, show

variations in air bubbles that are often present in the cortex
of a hair. These show up -- in the depictions here it's rather

difficult to see -- they look quite a bit like pigment grains,
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 but they are actually air bubbles which are included in the

" hair shaft. These can vary between different individuals. They

can either ke absent, can be very sparse, or very numerous and

dense in the amount of these air bubbles that are present in
the human hairs. They can either be small, medium, or large
depending on their size in relation to other individuals, and
this takes a great deal of study looking between different
individuals.

They can also, which does not show on the chart ~-

there can also be mixtures of cortical fusi. There can also

be cifferences between the root of the hair and the far tip.

~ Again, there can be variations of this on one individual.

6

17

8 © it can be fragmented which means that it starts and stops

19

2

21

In the medulla, which would be a third major recion
on the State's Exhibit 30, the medulla, as I mentioned before,
would be like the lead in a pencil, the center portion which is
nothing more than air spaces, air sacks in the -- running down

the center portion of the hair. A medulla can either be absent;

abruptly in a hair.
The next category would be discontinuous which means

that it is present more than it is absent in a hair, or it can

be continuous which means that the hair -- the medulla runs

through the hair completely from one end to the other with very |

little breaks. Some variations in the size; can be very thin,

medium, or very thick in a human hair. There can also be
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. variations where it is not just either thin, medium, or thick,

it can run along thick, then taper off to vervthin. Then it can

stor, and it would start and taper up again.
There's also variations in the cells or the air sacks
. that are cresent in the medulla of a hair; It can either be
;boat shape or various other type shaped cells running down the
‘center. These can all be seen under a microscope.
Q State's Exhibit 33, what does that depict?

A State's Exhibit 33 is the last of the four charts.

-3

his cdepicts more characteristics that are used in human hair
>comparisons on mainly pigment.
o) Would you demonstrate for the jury or discuss that
with them on how pigment distribution or clumping is significant
A Yes, sir. Pigment, as I mentioned before, determines
_the color that we visually see in an individual's hair. This is

a mixture of both sizes, densities, and color of the pigment.

7 i In these pigment distribution depictions along the top row, it

ﬁcan be a very general or even distribution which means that you
Hlook at the hair, and you see a bunch of little pigment grains
fjust running very evenly through the hair giving the hair its

Hcolor.
il
¥

They can also be clumped, which in piament clumpinz

tit's actually a large mass of pigment grains that are in a very

b
the cortex. They can be streaked. The pigment grains can be
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Another interesting characteristic on an individual. This does

not necessarily run the same throughout an indivicdual hair from

72€
streaked, and this is nrothing more than a bunch of small pigment
grains that just run in small chains. They can either be
single chains; they can be double chains; they can be aggregates
which are just a loose collection, not really called a clump,
but they're just a lcose collection of picment grains.

There's any number of variations between these. %

a person. If you look at many individuals at the root of the
hair, there's generally cuite a bit of pigment. The longer the
hair is, the more weathering can happen to the hair where

pigment would be lost either through chemical treatment, through

~ bleaching, through just sunlight there can be a loss of pigment, |

mainly with Negroid hairs. The pigment clumping is not just
: the presence or absence of clumping, there's numerous

‘variations of clumping. It can be slight clumping which would

.Clunmped into dense clumps. It can be small size, mediun size,

so it does not stay the same actually on one individual's hair.

_ ;
In pigment clumping, the next depictions here, deal i

be small aggregates, very few of them. It can be kind of an

. . . |
average clumping or very dense vhere most of the pigment is [

or very large clumvs.

A~ m . . . . i
- There's various shapes that can occur in Negroid hairs;

i
and also tc a smaller extent in the other racial groups can }

either ke kind of a square shape or rectangle or they can be
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! where there's a -- both types present or multiple pigment-size

grains.

. in the cuticle. There can be slight pigment grains which would |

_oblorg, or various other shapes that cannot actually be !

icdentified; thev're just amorphous shapes, really don't fit any

shapes that cannot be readily identified as a particular
qgeometric shave such as a rectangle or a triangle or a circle.
Pigment size, again there are many variations anywherc
from fine, almost so fine that you cannot individually wpick out
the pigment grains under magnification 400 times under a
microscope. They can be very coarse, or they can be --

variations in between fine and coarse, or they car be mixed

The pigment shapes, three depictions here, the round,

i
|

- kind of a geometric category.

- just be an occasional pigment grain in a cuticle of a hair, or

pigments within the cuticle.

The last row on here deals with pigment in the cuticlé

between éifferent individuals. There can ke no pigment grains

i
|
!

there can ke a large amount which would be a great amount of

As I mentioned before, these are approximately 25

characteristics that I use in human hair comparisons.

Q And all of these can vargy and be mixtures of such; is

that correct?

A Yes, sir. Even on one individual there can be

mixtures. Not all hairs on an individual's head look exactly
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" were in bindles?

723
alike. There is a range of characteristics that are present on
one individual. 8o, when we have a known hair sample to be used
for comparison, we generally request at least 20 hairs to cover
the variation on an indivicdual.

9] In your course of work, did you have an occasion to
receive from Susan Land on 2/19/33 certain exhibits relative to
this case?

A Yes, I did. |

Q Did you receive some that were in slides and some that

A Yes, sir, 1 did. ’
0 Did you also receive directly from peovle in the Ada |
Police Department exhibits? |

A Yes, sir. 5

D

Okay. What tyme of equipment do you have available

to you at the burezu?
A For hair comparisons the major two tools that are usedL
the first one is a stereo microscope which is a low vower ;
magnification microscore. t will magrify approximately 30
times; this for very low power work. The next tool that is used

for hair comparisons is a comparison microscope. What this is
P

- is a -- is two microscope bases which are actually two separate |

imicroscopes which have magnifications anywhere from 50 to 400

-magnifications on each microscore. They're linked by an optical,

bridge between them. Now, the purpose for this is to be able to
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look at two hair samples or two microscope slides at the sare

time on kind of a split screen. There's, as I mentioned hkefore,
an oontical rridge apnroximately two feet long that links the &wo
microscores, and then one set of evevieces to look through.
This is the main tool that's used for hair comrarisons to
cempare a Xnown and an unknown side by side.

0 Yr. Hett, vyou received known hair samples of Dennis

"Fritz and Ron Williamson; did you not?

A Yes, sir, both pubic hairs and scalp hairs.
A Yes, sir, again both pubic hairs and scalp hairs

n And a number of other indivicduals; is that ccrrect?

A Yes, sir, cuite a large number.

0 And you also had submitted to vou some unknowns; is
that correct?

A Yes, sir, either -- they can be called unknowns or

‘question hairs.

i

Okay. Could vou tell the jury approximately how many

~hours vou have spent comparing the unknowns with the knowns in
X )3 g

%this case?
1
i

i A Consicdering all the unknown or cucstion samrles and
4all of the known scalp and pubic hair samples, several hurdred

ihours were srent on the examinations.

0 In your examination of the unknown hairs in
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relationship to Dennis Fritz and Ron Williamson, I'd like to
address the pubic hairs first if I could, Mr. Hett. Did vou
receive any pubic hairs that were removed from -- let me ask
vou kefore we get to that rnoint -- Can you distinguish bketween
head hairs, pubic hairs, chest hairs under a microscope --

-r

Y05, S51ir.

by
9'

Q -- to be akle to classify them?

A These are some of the characteristics that -- or some
of the analysis that can be done on hairs. I might mention
that in any type of hair analysis one can determine whether a
hair ig, first of all, human or non-human which would be some
other animal. Other things that can be determined from just
examiration of a single hair would be whether -- which racial
characteristics are present, which racial group or which racial
mixture is present. Another category which we have just been

asked about is the different body areas. There are

- characteristics which can place a particular hair from a

various kody region, such as scalp hair there are various

characteristics which set it apart from other body areas.

~Pubic hair has very general characteristics which can set it

. apart from other body areas, as are other body hairs, for

example, facial hairs, very characteristic. And then, getting

" out into the body hairs, arm hairs, chest hairs would be

different from scalp hairs or pubic hairs, so these can all be

gexamined -~ an individual hair can ke examined and determined
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what body area that it originated from.

Q Co peorle, for lack of better terms, lose hair all
of the time?

A Yes, 3ir. Every day as an estimate, approximately
100 hairs are lost from the tody. This is on an average. Thisi
can either ke from just falling out to grooming where if an |
ircividual takes a shower, many of these hairs are lost at that:
time. But aprroximately, a hundred hairs a day are shed from

the average individual.

o Direct your attention to the pubic hairs that you

compared with the known hairs of Dennis Fritz. Did you receive

- halrs -- pubkic hairs from a washcloth that was labeled in ;
1
A Yes, sir, I did. §

£

Did you find any prubic hairs that matched that of

Fritz?

¥
™
3
3
}J
i

A Yes, sir, I did. I found one pubic hair from the

- washcloth that I determined is consistent microscopically and

S~

could have the same source.

MR. WARD: Would vou repeat that answer, r. Fett. I

§
. didn't hear that. |

-

A Yes, sir. I found one of the pubic hairs from the

-éwashcloth, it's my opinion that it is consistent microscopically;

i with Dennis Fritz's pubic hairs and could have the same source. |

MR. WARD: If the Court please, we're going to object
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either to that answer or the form of the cuestion, Mr.

Peterson asked him if he found any hairs that matched. iiis

answer was yes, and then his explanation didn't say that.
TiHE COURT: Sustained.

) {Zy Mr. Peterson) Did you £find any hairs that were

microscorically consistent with that of Dennis Fritz?

A Yes, sir.

o) And what -- and how many hairs?
A One pubkic hair.
O The hair labeled -- the pubkic hair found from the

. floor under -

MR, WARD: If the Court please, we're going to object

' to these leading and suggestive questions. This man's

- qualified himself as an expert. e doesn't have to be helped.

THE COURT: Okay. Renhrase your cuestion.
% (By #Mr, Peterson} Any cther pubic hairs did you find

that were consistent microscopically with that of Dennis Fritz?

A Yes, sir, I did.
9] And to distinguish them, where were they found?
A There were two hairs in particular that were from a

~pair of torn blue panties. That will be my Item No. 30. These

' two pubic hairs were consistent with Dennis Fritz. There was

also a sample that was submitted to me, Item Ho. 27, hair from

- the floor under _ There was one pubic hair that

was consistent with Dennis Fritz. And several slides that were
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"were they labeled from?

"2 washcloth in _mouth. I found two scalp hairs '

tconsistent microscopically and could have the same source.

b 0 Ané Dennis Fritz, did vou find any head hairs that

. kedding that I made a comparison to Ron Williamson. These two

733
submitted to me ky Susan Land, there were -- labeled as hairs
from the bedding. These are from various sheets and hklankets.
There were seven pubic hairs from these rarticular slides from
the bedding that I determined were consistent microscopically
with Dennis Fritz and could have the same source. Those were
the -- all of the pubic hairs for a total of 1l1.

9] and did you find any hairs, pubic hairs, that were

|
' consistent microscopically with that of Ronald Williamson? l
l

A Yes, I did.

) And would you tell the jury what those were, please. i
i

A Yes, sir. There were two pubic hairs also from the

hairs were consistent microscopically and could have the same

- source as Ron Williamson's known pubic hair. 5

0 Direct your attention to the scalp hair

]

identifications in your Item 17. 2i

ih

vou finéd anv hairs that

were consistent with that of Ronald Xeith Williamson, and where

‘ A From Item No. 17; this is mv Item No. 17, hairs from

i
.that I compared to Ronald Williamson's. These hairs are 1

: These were the only scalp hairs that matched cr were

consistent with Ron williamson.
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were consistent with him?

1

o Yes, sir, I &ild.

~ ~

o ~nd would vou describe for the jury what those vere,

Yes, sir, I found two hairs that were consistont
2. One was {rom the kredding which was my

ITtom Ne. 220 The second one was from Item Vo. 62 which was

identiZied as hair from the floor under - The scalp hair

h

rom the bedding and the scalp hair from the floor were both

’.l-

consistent microscopically with Dennis Fr

wama source.

tz and could have the

C You have used the terms could have the same source as

words of art. what definition does that have?

A The words could have the same source, actually, it
needs to be considered with the complete statement which was
made. When a hair matches, if you will, it is consistent

microscorically to a known source.

MR, WARD: TIf the Court please, we're going to object
to the terminology Mr. lett used there. If they matched, let

him say so. If they didn't -- don't match, %Lell him not to use

that terminclogy.
TEE CCURT: You can cross exanmine, Mr. Ward.

A Ckay. In consicering the statement if hairs are

microscorically consistent and could have the same source, what

the term of art or the words could have the same source means
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is that the hairs either did originate from that source, or

there could be or might be another individual in the world

somewherc that might have the same microscopic characteristics.

In cther words, hairs are not an absolute identification, but
they either came from this individual or there is -- could be
another individual somewhere in the world that would have the

same characteristics to their hair.

Q (Ey Mr. Peterson) In your profession and in your job,

can you distinguish the hair between that of identical twins?

A Yes, sir, I have examined hairs of identical twins.

The reason for this is that hairs -- or identical twins are the |

" most similar genetically to each other of any individuals,

identical twins; and it is possikle to distinauish between

identical twins,

0 Did you receive head and pubic hairs from a number of

-~ other individuals that were labeled from different peonle?

N Yes, sir, other than Dennis Fritz, Ron Williamscn,

: ané_ there were several -- in fact, a large

- nurmber of individuals that their known scalv and rukic hairs

“were submitted in this case.

0 And were all of those npecrle eliminated as beirg a

iimicroscopically consistent with the hairs that you've just

1 described?

A Yes, sir, the examinations that I made, I found no
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consistent microscopically with the questioned hairs.

to

e Did you examinre, for instance, an indivicdual labeled

vou as Glen Gore?

MR, WARD: If the Court nlease, I'd like them to lay a

tetter predicate than that.

r"vIvv--

TIZ COURT: Sustained.

]

. a hair sample identified as Glen Gore?

A Yes, sir.

n Glern Dale Gore. Did you?

Yes, sir, I aid.

0 And when did you receive that?

A I would have to refer to my notes or my report. This

is on July 17th, 1986, I received a sample of known scalyp hair

and

known pubic hair from Dale Gore.

Q And did you compare, for instance, Kis hair with the

" hair that was found in and around _ body from the

"kelt, the socks, the washcloth, the -- underneath -- the floor,

" the

“his

torn blue panties, the bedding, et cetera. Did you compare
hair just like you did everyone else's?

A Pukic hairs, yes, I did.

L%

And head hairs.

A And also scalp hairs.

o~
~S

And were any of his hairs microscopically consistent

with the unknown hairsg?
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A No, sir.

o) Did you do that for -- on several other individuals?

A Yes, sir.

Q The same tests?

A Yes, sir, I did, direct comparison with the unknown
hairs.

Q Let me show you what's been marked for identification

. purposes State's Exhibits 29, 27, and 28, and ask you to look
~at those and see if you can identify them.

MR. WARD: What are those numbers again?

MR, PETERSON: I think 27, 28, and 29.

MR. WARD: Okay.

i Yes, sir, I can identify these.

o (By Mr, Peterson) And what are thcse?

A State's 27, 28, and 29 are several microscope slides
which have hairs mounted on them. fThe hairs -- some of the

;;héirs are questioned or unknown samples that were submitted to
ime in the case. The remainder of the samples are known scalp
!and pubic hair samples from varidus individuals submitted to

|

‘me also in this case.

o] Are they -- if you know, whose are they -- the knowns?
A Wel}, the known hairs are known pubic hair and scalp

“hair samples from_ known pubic and scalr hair

fuamples from Dennis Iritz, and known pukic and scalp hair

i samrles from Ron Williamson,
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- for identification Defendant's Exhikit No. 2. Do you know what

- that is?

~J
wJ
4]

MR. PETLCRSON: Yield the witness.
(Whereupon, Defendant's Exhibkit No. 2 was marked for
identification.)

CROSS EXAMINATION

oY Mo TIMNTIOY .

A aYrAINLS .

2 Mr. liett, you've been handed what has Leen marked

A Defendant's Exhibit MNo. 2 appears to he copies of
rzrorts that I have sent out on this case.

~

2Are what?

A Reports, laboratorv reports.

2 Oh, okay. Now, those were prepared by you?

A Yes, sir, %
2 Or it was prepared by you if we want to refer to it.

You said in the plural. That is more than one report?

A Well, yes, sir, Defendant's Exhibit 2, the sticker on

it is on one report. There are several pages here.

e Well, let me ask you this: Is that all of the reports
1
that were prepared by vou cn this case? 1Is that everythira thatl

was prepared?

A Well, 1if I can have a few nminutes to look.

G Well, I've got rlenty of time.

i ‘ !
& <o, sir, there are other reports in here that are ;

from other indivicduals. I'm not familiar with these reports.
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®) Yo, I'm talking about does that contain all that you

have rrevared. I don't know what else was in there, but is

that all that you have prepared?

A Vell, it will take me a minute to look through this,
O Ckay.
Pey Mo, sir, there are two rerorts present in two

cseparate reports, I have prepared and given to the District

" Attorney's Office three reports.

2 All right. There are two in that exhibit?
A Yes, sir, two of my reports.
9] All right. And you have rrepared three and have

- given them to the District Attorney?

& That's correct.

Q Which one that you gave to the District Attorney --

i which one of the three that you gave to the District Attorney

is not included in Exhibit No. 2 there?

A This would be the last report that I sent out in the
case.

0 And can you tell when it was dated?

A Yes, sir, Avpril 7th, 1988.

Qe This month?

A Yes, sir.

Q Did it contain anything that is not contained in that

report in this Exhibit No. 2?

N Yes, sir,
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Q What time period does it cover, Mr. Hett?

A The third revort?

0 Yes, sir.,

A “well, as far as when evidence was reéeived, the last

date that I received any evidence on Report No. 3 was October

7th, 1987.

Q Is that all it contains on the evidence that you

;Ereceived 19877

A Well, nothing past 1987. There is evidence on here
from 1985,

¢ On your third report?

A Yes, sir.

Q Why was that 1985 evidence not contained in the

report which is marked Defendant's Exhikit No. 22

A These were examinations that were not completed at

that time of the second report.

Q Do you have a copy of it with you?
A Yes, sir, I do.
Q May I have it, please, sir, and give us back Ixhibit

j%NO. 2.

(Whereupon, the following bench conference was had:)

MR. WARD: If the Court please, I'd now like to have
a recess and time to look that report over. This was one of
the things that was ordered furnished to me by the -- Judage

Miller, and it's obvious I didn't get it all. Now, I want some
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- Remember the instructions I've given you. You may stepr down.

“that I did not analyze. They just happened to be with those
. samples. These were analyzed, the majority of these, prior to

- this report. These were just listed as havina received this

e

g
it
b
i
'

!

-1

: well, there was some saliva samrles that came along with it

"evidence. It had never avpearec on a sukmittal form, or it had

741
time, and I don't want to play guessing games with this man in
front of this jury.

THE COURT: All right.
(Following the bench conference, proceedincs continued as
follows:)

THE COURT: We'll take a brief recess at this tinme.

Those who are attending this trial must not be anywhere near
the jurors when they're outside the courtroom.
(Following a short recess, procaedingrs contined as follows:)
THE COURT: You may proceed.

0 (By Mr. Ward) Mr. Hett, we've returned your original,
I guess, your copy of that report to you and have taken the
liberty of Xeroxing a copny for our use. Does that report --
I notice it refers to some items submitted to you in 1985 by
1ike Baskins, a city police officer,.

A Yes, sir,

Q All right. Now, was that not examined until some time
this year, whatever it might havehbeen?

A Yo, sir, these were known hair samples, and it --
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never apveared on a previous report.

Q Was the results of the examination of those items
complete when this report was -- which has been marked for
identification Defendant's Exhibit No. 2 was completed and sent
to the District Attorney?

A Excuse me, I don't understand which report you're
talking akout. Are yocu talking about the one vou just copied,
the third report?

Q Ho, sir, I'm talking about the f£irst two that were
included in Defendant's Exhibit No. 2, the one you -- well,
aand it back to him. Yow, refer to Exhibit -- Defendant's
Txhibit dJo. 2, Mr. Hett. Mow, when was that -- that or those
reports ccecmpleted?

A The reported date on this was January 9th, 1986.

0] Then, items were received by you prior to the
completion or reporting date of that report?

A The samples that are mentioned on here, yes, they
were, known hair samples.

Q Well, I'm referring to the ones on your third -- vour
April the 7th, 1988 report. There are some things in there
furnished to you in 1985.

A There were some of the items on the third report that
I received in '$5.

0 Yes, sir, Were those items examined and the results

ircluded in your report of January, 19867
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in either one of those results -- I mean revorts? For instance, |

743

A Some of the items were. Some had not vet been
received.
Q No, I'm talking about the ones that were received in

1985. Thcse that were received in 1985 had certainly keen
received before your January of 1926¢ report was completed:
wasn't it?

A That's correct.

Q All right. ©Now then, are all cf those items included

in that report?

A In which report, the second or the third? 1I'm sorry.

I <on't understand.

9] Which one was dated January, 12367?

A The one that's marked Deferdant's Ixhibit No. 2.

3 Okay. Necw then, vou say that contains two of your
reports?

A Yes, sir, there is one report January, '86: one

r;Décember, '85,

0 All right. ©Now then, were the items submitted to you

in early -- earlier than December, of course, of 1985, included

;the items submitted to you by Mike Baskins, I believe, in July

+of 1985.
A Yes, sir.
Q Refer to your report of April the 7th, 1983,
A Yes, sir.
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1 2 Now, find the item which says Gary Rogers did

N

sonething, submitted something to you.

3 A Sir, those were samples under 145 and 146, Garv

4 Rocers and Sennis Smith had submitted some items of evidence
5 by mail,

6 G “hen?

7 A July 17thk, 19286.

8 9) July of. -~ okay, '86, a year ago this past July?

9 2 July of '86, two vears ago this -- well, a year ago

10 last July; that's correct.

. . . " !
1 2 When were these items examined? :
12 -} These items were examined, I believe, approximately |

)
13 - !

a month ago.

14 Q Your report doesn't show?

15 A Exactly the day they were analyzed? |

16 0 Yes, sir. i

o A No, sir, this shows the date they were reported. I'd?

18_‘analyzed them prior to that reporting date. |

9 0 And your report was dated April the 7th, 193872

20 A Yes, sir. i

21 0 Do you know that Dennis Fritz, co-cdefendant in this

22_;case, went to trial April the 6th, 19887

23?% Pt I believe it started approximately that time, vyes, sirL

24%% 9] Just -- not approximately, Mr. Hett, exactly. i
1

% v A I was not here until later.
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o] I know you were not here, but you did avvear a day

or two later; didn't vou?

A That's correct.

2 In that case?

A Yes, sir.

) All right. You knew you were goinag to appear here,

you received your subpoena, what, a couple or three weeks in

advance?
A Yes, sir.
Q And you had testified in the preliminary hearing in

this matter in July of 1937; hacd you not?

A Yes, sir, I did testify at the preliminary hearing.

Q And you hadn't even examined all of the evidence at
that time; had you?

A That's correct. There were other examinations that I
completed after the preliminary.

Q Okay. But you didn't make any of that available to
either Defendant; did you -- the results of those examinations?

A Sir, I sent the report to the submitting agency and

the District Attornev's Office, which is what I'm required to

do on all criminal cases.

L =

Q Okay. Mr. lett, why was your report dated April the
7th, just by coincidence, or did you bring that down here with

you for the trial of Dennis Fritz to save the postage or

i something of that nature?
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A Sir, that's when I completed the cxaminations, and

the case was typed. I brought the rervort with re.

Q It took a vear and a half to do this, Mr. Hett?
a This is when I completed the analvsis.
2 It took you a vear and a half from the time vou got

it. You got them in December of 1985 and ¢idn't finish it until

april of 19887
A Sir, I had many other cases going at the same time.

m x -
This is

ot the only case I have.

3

0 Yes, sir.
A This is when I completed the examination,
) Mrs. Long -- not Long, Land testified that this case

- was turned tc you in September of 19332

~ddentifled here as being mounted scalp hairs, those had already‘

A Yesg, sir.
Q Even the exhibits introduced here in evidence or

nunkered 27, 28, and 29 -- now, that's the ones you've

" been prepared and handed to you in September of 1983,

A The majority cf them had, ves, sir.

0 Everyone of those in Cxhibits 27, 2%, and 23,

» according to Xrs. Lancd were given to you in September of 1983,

IAS Some of these I mounted myself from bindles.
) Not any in those three exhibits -- you didn't mount

any c¢f those; did you?

]
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the ones 1 --

G You just looked at them, but we'll hand them back

to you.

MR. OWARD: Hand him 27, 28, and 29.

0o (Zy ¥r., Ward) Now, 4id vou mount any of thos

A I did not mount any of State's Exhibit 29;

e?

these were -

all mounted. I did mount -~ let me count them, one, two, three,

four slicdes in State's Exhibit 28.
o
A Fourteen.

Ard you mounted four of those?

A Yes, sir.

0 Ané i1f Mrs. Land testified that she --

tlow many slides are contained in State's Exhibit 28?

XMR. PETERSON: Your Honor, I'm going to object to the

- form of the question.

TEE COURT: Sustained. You cannot compare one

. witness's testimony to another.

. anybody else said?

A Yes, sir, my initials are on there.
& Okay.
;i A Susan Land's initials do not aprear anywhere Sdh these

i slides, on these four.
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A

0

Yes, sir, they have my initials, M. R. II,--
Okay.

-- on four slicdes.

“hen did you --

It's my writing.

wWhen did you mount those, Mr. ilett?

The exact date, I have no idea.

I'd like to have the exact dates, Mr. Hett, yes, sir,

I'd 1like to have it.

realized I

I mounted them after September, 1933, at the time I

needed more known pubic hairs mounted from-

- s0 I nounted more pubic hairs out of her known.

m
-

Are there any on there mounted by -- known pubic

Nairs of -ounted by Mrs. Lang?

A

Q

answer to

A

I could attempt to identify her initials.
Well, I don't care how you can come up with the

ny question, but would you vlease try.

Well, sir, I see two sets of initials on -

'-known pubic hair. Appears to be Mary Long's and also

Susan Land
_ two partic
Q

9i\

' included.

's. As I mentioned before, two sets of initials on

ular slides I see.

Two sets of initials on two slides?

Well, actually three sets of initials if mine are

Are yours included?
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Yes, sir.

well, what =-- why, if you didn't mount them? Whyv are

your initials on there?

So I can identify them.

Okay. Do you have any idea when -- strike that. %ere
to you in September of 19832

The known pubic hair slides from _?

Yes, sir.

Yes, sir.

Now, how do you know that other than what I told vou

a ninute ago what a witness testified to? Do you have any dates

it

hore, written down in your own handwriting?

A Yes, sir, I do.

G On the slides?

A No, sir.

Q Whereabouts?

A They're on some notes that I have.

Q Do you have them with you?

A Yes, sir.

Q Would you look at them and tell me, then, what cdate
_You nounted the four that you mounted -- that you say you

‘mounted.

A

-~

-

- —

“not anythi

I would not have a date on the four that I mounted.

You'd just have dates of something =omekody else did,

—aa

ng that you did; is that correct? Is that what you're
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telling

at them

this court and jury, Hr. Hett?

3ir, I lcoked these hairs over very --

Get vour notes -- would you cget ycur notes and look
and see.

Sir, I can guarantee yvyou I Zo not have notes on when

I éidn't ask you to guarantec me anything.
-- examined and mounted the hairs.
Would you get your notes.

MR. WARD: Court please, would you ask him if he has

some notes availakle to get them and refer to them. I'm not

interested in his guarantee.

TEE COURT: If you need vour notes to answer the

sueastions, refer to these netes. Mr. VWard, ask your next

cuestion.

A

(By Mr. Ward) Do you need your notes?

I do not need my notes to answer that gquestion about

"when I mounted _known pubic hair because I did

:not write that down.

~
!

A

ol
-
L
P
rt
"

e

)

There isn't any way you can tell me; can you?

No, sir.

Can you even -- can you tell nme the vear that you

4

This would be since 1923,

That could ke 1¢R3 -~ T mean, '24, '25

, '96, '%7, or

DISTRICT COURT OF OKLAHOMA — OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT

sy
()




@

i

@

A The exact date on those known hairs, no, sir.

o) Can't tell me within six months of the exact date:;
+ can you?

A Sir, I said I did not have the date written down.

~on your memory that it was done some time within that date,

~J
93]
=

. any time up until vesterday?
A Sir, the original rerorting date, my first report,
was December of 1985. It would be between Sertember, 1983, and .

December, 1935. i
N0 You can't tell me within two vears and four months ofi

when vou mounted a hair on a piece of glass. ‘

This was during the examinations.
Q You're just counting on your memory:; is that correct?

A Sir, I can identify the slides that I mounted. I did

‘not write a date down.

0 That's what I'm talking about, you're just counting

and you've testified that you have -- this is not the only case
you've got, and that you've done thousands of hairs. Have you

. done thousands of them within this time frame from 1983 to 19857

A Yes, sir, I would say so.
' O Okay. Would you look at the rest of them and see how
;imany more on Exhibit -- you're referring to four slides on

. Exhibit 28?
A I'd have to look again. It will be a minute. VYes,

sir, I mounted four slides --
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1 Q On Exhibit -- contained in Exhibit 28?2
2 A -- on Exhibit 28.
3 2 A1l right. %Would you look at Fxhibit 29 and tell me

4 if you mounted any of those. |

5 A Yo, sir, I Jdid not.

6 O Okay. And vou didn't mount anv on 27, just on 282
7_, A That's correct, only on lNo. 283.

3%} 0 Okay. It took three or four years to get the results

|
: . . . . |
9 ' of this examination; didn't it, Mr. Hett? |
|
10 A Yes, sir. As I mentioned, several hundred hours !

I were involved in the examination.
12 o Several hundred hours; okay. Did you receive some

hair, both scalp and pubic hair, from the Acda Police Department

|
|
i
|
|

from an individual named Ricky Sirmmons some time during the fall

i

|

I3 of 19872 |
|
|
|
|

16 A I recall receiving a hair sample from Ricky Simmons.,
17;;1 received this from Mary Long on October of 1987.
18 Q When did you complete that examination?
19 A That was completed just prior to the April of 1988
20 report.
21i§ Q Before -- some time before the 7th of April, 198832
i
22;% A That's correct, this year.
235é 0 How were you able to do those so quick, Mr. lLett? {
24;5 A Sir, that's when it was completed.
25 il " Sir, --
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A I didn't say they were done quick. I don't do hair
analysis quick. I don't make cuick decisions.

Q Well, from October the 19th to April the 7th is
pretty quick compared to December of 1982 through 198€¢ when
your second rerort was completed. That's pretty quick:; wasn't
it -- almost six years, compared to about four months, five
months; vretty quick; isn't it?

A I'1ll grant you that four months is shorter time than

. several years, yes, sir,

0 Okay. And that's how much it took you to do Ricky
Simmons; wasn't it?
A No, sir. That's the difference between the time I

received it and the time that I sent out the report.

Q Okay.

A I didn't say that I examined it the whole tinme.

0 How much time did you spend examining that, Mr. Hett?
A Ricky Simmons alone -- only Ricky Simmons's hair?

Q Well, I guess. I don't -- do you examine more of

"~ them than one at a time?

|

|
i

A No, sir.

Q Okay, then Ricky Simmons alone, then, however you --

however you do it.

A Ricky Simmons's comparison would have lasted probably

a day, approximately eight hours.

Q You spent eight hours on that; is that correct?
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2 Q You received them in October of 1987, and you were six
|

3 months prewmaring the report? |

4 A No, sir, I was not. The actual preparation of the |

5 ; report kased on all of the notes would -- you know, when I talk;

6 ' about vreparing a report, I talk about writing the report and

getting it typed. Okay. Writing a report and getting it typedl

-1

8 ﬁ after my analysis is complete would probably take less than two
9 hours.

10:f 0 Okay. You've got eight hours' work in it, two hours
1 i in writing and ~-- preparing and typing the report; that's ten
12 hours. How do vou account for the rest of the six months delay:
13 i in getting it down here?
14 ; A Other cases, crime scenes, teaching schools, telephoné
15 ; calls, testifying in court, and any number of other assorted
16 " guties that I have each and every day. This is not the only

case that I have.

181, Q I know that, Mr. Hett. Yeah,
i
19;% A That's how I can account for my time.
205; Q Okay. You work for the State; don't you?
2 :
i A That's correct.
22;; Q Okay. Just a lot of delay up there; isn't there?
23;’ A There's a great deal of work to do. I wouldn't
2 L necessarily call it delay.
2% |l

i Q In fact, your work in this case --
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1 MR, PETERSON: Your Honor, let -- hLe's interrupting
2  the Witness.
3 ; YR. WARD: Oh, I ~~ if he's got anything else to say, -

4 + I'é be more than glad to hear it.

5 f o) (By Mr. Ward) What were you going to say, Mr. Hett? %
6 | x I wouldn't necessarily call it delay. %
7 ) What would you call it?
8 . 2 I'd say there was a great amount of work to do. Therd
9 @ are cases that have suspects going to court prior to the time
1t hat this one did. There were suspects that were arrested, had
' court cdates that I needed to get the evidence completed on
12 . that did have court dates set between 1923 and 1988. Numerous
13 icases.
L‘: 0 Okay. HLave you finished answering? I don't want to
l’rééinterrv.u_at you.
165; A Yes, sir, I'm finished.
17i§ o} Okay. Now then, you say you wouldn't call that a
lgégdelay, I believe was the words you used. From a homicide that's
19€§committed -- was committed in 1982, to 1985 or 6 whenever it
20%;was you wrote this first report, be what, four or five years,
21i:three or four years?
22; A From 195827
% , Q  Yeah.
24@% p:\ Until 1985, the first report would be --
25 0 To whatever your first report was.
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Q

-—- three years.
Okay, three vears.
I had the evidence approximately two years.

You had it two years, and you know this case was not

filed until May of 1987.

A

Fu
3

¥

14

I can tell you the exact date, May the 8th, 19287;

; that's the exact date. You know that; don't you?

-
sl
2

hicaring.

If you say so. I cdon't know the exact date.

You heard it when you were here at the preliminary
It was discussed cguite a bit; wasn't it?

MR. PETERSON: Your kEonor, I'm going --

(By Mr. Ward) That particular date.

I don't recall.

MR. PETERSON: Your Honor, counsel is testifying, and

he's arguing with the Witness.

o

THE COURT: Well, that's cross examination.
MR. PETERSON: Object to the form.
THE COURT: Overruled.

(By Mr. %ard) Mow, that was certainly a delay from

| December of 1982 until May the 8th of 1987 was quite a delay;

wasn't it -- four and a half vears.

A

Between the commission ©of the crime and filing -

‘Yes, sir.

-- of the charges.
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Q Yes, sir.
A That's a great deal of time, ves, sir.
o) That's a great deal of time. And in your experience,

it's quite unusual; isn't it?
A Yo, sir. I have opren homicide cases dating hack to

1 -

the '70's which have never been filed.

o Mothing's been filed in them yet; have they?
_ A That's correct.
Q Okav.
A But the chances are they could bLe.
Q And you'd say that four and a half vear difference is

» not unusual in your exverience?

o A Most cases are filed sooner than that in my exverience

. however, I have cases that date kack ten years that are still

unsolved.

it
il
t
E

i Okay. Why was this case submitted to you after Mrs,

I
égLand had had it for six months or longer than that?

il A I was contacted by Mrs. Land, also my supervisor and
i

. asked if I could take the case.

I

) Why didn't she keer it?
! A 8ir, I don't know.
'
§ 0 Is that a usual haprening in vour department, or is

1 that unusual?

k!

2 That would be more unusual than usual; however, it

| does happen. We submit evidence. We transfer it from various
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laboratories to other laboratories every day. But as far as

giving a case from one laboratory to another that's already had .

Esome evidence completed on it or has been started, that would

_ﬁbe somewhat unusual. ;

- the offense.

I A Approximately.

" that time?

A I have an idea.
b 0 I'm not talking anything wrong happened to it, Mr.
. Hett, I'm just -~ you don't know; do you? You don't know why

| Q She had had these exhibits some nine months when it

was turned to yvou -- well, nine months since the commission of

Q Okay. Let's say, eight months she'd had it. You

don't know what had happened to any of those exhibits during

that nine-months' delay; do you?

A No, sir. What I can tell you is that I was asked to
take the case.

Q You have no personal knowledge of the first nine
| months delay, but you do know how and why the rest of the time

expired; don't you?

A Yes, sir, I do.

Q Because this was under your direction and control?
A Yes, sir, under my examination.

0 Okay. I noted in your preliminary remarks to the

jury from these drawings or charts or whatever you want to call
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1 ' them, that you kept referring in response to Mr. Peterson's

2 . questions that generally this happened. What -- generally,

3 | what do vou mean -- most of the time?

4 A When I say'generally?

5 Q Yes, sir. You used the term --

6 A Generally would mean on most occasions. E
0 Q Yeah, on most -- not on all occasions.

8 f A No, sir, otherwise, I would have said in every

9 instance.

10 Q) Yes, sir. Who prepared those charts you were looking{
1 at? {
L2 A Those charts were prepared at our Enid office -- or |

excuse me, Oklahoma City office, headquarters. These are
enlargements of some standard training devices that are used
in training hair examiners and also for education.

16 0 Okay. Now then, I'll ask you again: Who prepared

1" them?

‘B?Q A Who exactly, I do not know.

19 0 You don't know.

20?; A I asked them to be prepared. They were furnished.
31?2 o) When were they prepared?

2 ” A Best of my recollection, they have been used on other
23é?occasions. They're probably at least a year old, some of them.
24%? 0 Use them guite often?

25i A I don't use them quite often. They have been used in
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. other instances, training. I'd ~-

Q Eave you used them for testimonial purposes before?

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay. Now, the three, if I understood you right, the;
three types of hair these charts referred to -- maybe not typesi

of hair, that mavbe the wrong terminology that you said --

. Caucasian, Negroid, and Mongoloid. Are you using Mongoloid as

i;a racial termination rather than a mental type thing ~-- you

i know, Mongoloid is a typre of mental defect. You understand

. that; don't you?

A

That is what I understand to be a slang term for a

;Eparticular'chromosome abnormality. The way I use Mongoloid -~

Q

A

Q

It's not a slang term; is it, Mr. Hett?
IExcuse me?

If you know, it's not a slang term; it's a very

" scientific term. It's a type of mental defect; is it not?

i
N

A

Q

A

Q

It's not used near as much as Trisomy 21.
Well, I know --
-- which is a greater --

-- but it is ~-- it is a pretty scientific term for a

type of mental deficiency; isn't it?

A

It may be. It's also a scientific term for a

particular racial characteristic in hair.

0

it mental?

All right. And you're using it as racial rather than
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A As a broad racial category, ves, sir.
i 0 All right. Okay. Now, can you look at a hair or a
handful of hair and tell whether this came from a Caucasian, a

Negroid, or Mongoloid?

A with a handful of hairs?
Q Yes. i
A Yes, sir, even with a single hair, one can get racial

, |
 characteristics: however, these must be used with caution. The
H

reason for this, I've seen Negroid individuals that had

-~ obviously Negroid hair. Their pubic hair, when examined, looked

. Caucasian.

: Q Okay. i
§§ A This on an obviously black individual, I have seen i

H
. that occur. So, just because you can look at a hair, you can

‘ |
\determine racial characteristics, but you may not know the exact:
| |

irace of that individual. There also are mixtures.
|

] Q One of those Negroid characteristics that you referred

to was the hair being, I believe you said flat?

A It would have a flat cross section, flat shape.
0 And that would cause the curl in the hair? j
A Yes, sir. Generally, the flatter the hair, the more

il curly or coiled it is.
f o] Well now, that just applies to someone in -- a member
|

%;Of the black race, or would a curly-headed white person have

that same characteristic, the flat hair?
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A Yes, sir, I've seen Caucasian individuals or whites

. with very flat, curly hair.

0 The same thing that you say was a characteristic of
a Negroid?

A I'm not saying that's the only characteristic.

H o]

I know, but we're not talking about --

A But that is one of the characteristics that is used.

0 So, that characteristic -~ go ahead.

A I have seen Caucasians with very flat hair.

Q Okay. How akout Mongoloids?

A Generally, I've not seen a Mongoloid with flat hair.
0 I've never seen a curly-headed Chinaman either, but |

I just thought maybe in your experience you might have, but you
Lhaven't seen one of them?
A Not what you're describing, no, sir, unless, of course

he would have a permanent. That could happen.

Q Have a what?
A If he had a permanent wave done to his hair.
0 Would that create this flat characteristic you're

talking about?
A Not the natural flat characteristic that one would sesd
0 But would it create a flat characteristic; is that
what a permanent does, make the hair £flat? 1Is that what --

curly?
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A It can flatten it somewhat in some areas, but it

would not be overall flat shape.
o But you could tell the difference; couldn't vou?

A Yes, sir, a certain amount can be examined on

permanents that have keen introduced to hair that's not

- generally curly.

Q Ckay. Now, yvou say it's very difficult to use one

i hair and come up with any results.

A No, sir, I did not say that.

o) Well, what did you say, then, Mr. Hett? I certainly

' don't want to misauote vou.

A Sir, you had asked me about taking either a handful

of hair or a single hair and determining racial characteristics.

. My answer was that on either one, racial characteristics could

be determined from either a single hair or a handful, as you
put it.

Q Okay. Let's ~- as far as numbers are concerned, let's

go back to the four slides in Exhibit No. 28 that you said you

And I believe -- if I miscuote you, Mr. Hett, you tell

| me so. I believe you said that you realized that you needed

I more known pubic hairs of _ is that why you did

| that?
l A That is the reason that I mounted more known pubic
i;hairs.

Q Okay. I did quote you correctly?
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A Yes, sir.
Q Okay. Now then, why did you need more?
A There were only two slides of known pubic hair from

_mounted. What I did was to go back to her known

pubic hair that I had received and mounted more =-
0 Okay.

A -- for the comparison. I felt that I needed to

" examine more hairs to determine the characteristics that were

rresent in her known sample,

Q Okay. You needed more because you get a better
result with more hair?

A Well, I wouldn't say more is always better, but
occasionally, a person needs to look at more hairs in a case.

More is not always better.

Q Okay. 1Is six better than one?
A As far as known hair samples go?
0 Yes, sir.

A Yes, sir, it would be very difficult to use a single

- hair as a known sample.

0 By the same token, if you have an evidence hair, let's

call it -- I guess that's -~ is that how you refer to the other?

A Questioned hair} evidence hair, either one would be
.} correct.
Q Okay. If you just have one of them, that limits your

ability, too; doesn't it?
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A It does not limit the ability in a comparison. Fach

hair is compared separately to a known sample, so one hair is

‘one hair. It can be compared to a known sample.

Q Okay. Mr. Hett, you said that your -- a lot of your

" time is taken up in testifying. You testify all over the State;

don't you?

A My particular area of the State is Northwest Oklahoma.

I occasionally have testified in other areas of the State, but

my main area is 19 counties, Northwest Oklahoma.

10

11

18

19

20

o) Well, this is the second time you've testified here

to my knowledge in the not too distant past; is that not correct:

A That's correct.

0 All right. You've testified in Lawton which is not
in Northwest Oklahoma.

A That's correct.

0 Okay. And that has been recently, too; has it not?

A wWithin the last year.

Q Ckay. Now, you testified that you can tell twin
hairs apart =-- hair from twins apart. If you took two hairs,
one from one identical twin and one from another, you could say

these are not microscopically consistent?

A Based on two single hairs?
9] Yes, sir,
A That is not how a hair comparison is done, kut I can

take two hairs off of my head and look at them and come up with
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differences and say they're not consistent, but that's not the
way a hair comparison is done.

Q If I gave you -- null one out here and one out here
and gave this to you and all the time you needed and all of the:
equipment you've got, could you come back into this court under
oath and¢ swear those two hairs came from the same source?

A I don't believe I could. I don't believe any hair
examiner could --

0 Nobody could; could they?

A -- based on two single hairs.

Q It cannot be done; can it?

A It could be done.

Q If I gave you a handful out of both sides, could you
say they came from the same source -- that they did come from |

the same cource?

A Sir, as 1 testified before, hairs are not absolute
rersonal identification.

Q Okay. Now, =--

A Therefore, the answer would have to be no.

Q -- you're not telling the Court that these hairs
you've referred to about Dennis Fritz, you're not swearing under
oath those hairs came from Dennis Fritz; are you?

A No, sir, I've never testified to that.

Q You didn't say ~- they could have. 1I believe you even

used the term they might have once; didn't you?
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A I used the word might.
Q Right here in this courtroom not more than 20, 30
minutes ago.
A That's correct, I did use the word might.
Q And with the terminology you're using, you're putting

this jury in a position to guess that two of those hairs came

. from this man right here?

A I'm not saying that., I'm saying that the hairs are

' microscopically consistent and could have the same source.

Q Uh-huh.
A Two scalp hairs, two pubic hairs.
0 But you cannot eliminate anybody, like if you and I

each put a finger right there, you could specifically say that

?_one of -- or someone qualified in that field could specifically

16 ..

17

18

19

20

say that one of those was mine and one of them was yours. You
can't do that with hairs; can you?
A Hairs are not fingerprints.

Q You're kidding me, Mr. Hett.

A There is no comparison to -- between the two.

Q But you -- they are positive identification; are they
not?

A They would be an absolute identification.

Q But hair is not?

A Hairs are not absolute identification.

Q Hair cannot --
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A There could be another individual somewhere in the
:+ world that may have hair exactly like mine.
0 There could be another individual somewhere in this
room that had hair exactly like yours or somewhere on that
12-man jury that had hair exactly like yours. Could be;

couldn't there?

A That's possible, but looking at the hair, I don't see |

E%anyone that has hair that looks like it would be like mine.

0 You can tell that sitting in -~ with your naked eye
from the jury box, and yet it took you four and a half years
with all your sophisticated equipment to do -- say that, what
little you have said, about the hair of Fritz and Williamson.

A Sir, I was talking about the difference between my

‘hair and other hairs here in the jury.
.’ 0 Okay.
A Just on a visual examination. That's not the same as
éédoing a detailed microscopic examination.
:; Q Are you talking about color? 1Is that what you're
looking at visually?

A I'm talking about color; I'm talking about length;

talking about the spatial orientation, and curliness.

gi 0 The length -- would a long hair --
H A Length.
Q -~ not be consistent with yours? Just the length

| alone, would that make a difference?
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A Based on length, if I found a hair that was twice as
long as mine, it would be rather difficult for that hair to

come from me.

0 Uh-huh. But if you found one half as long as yours,

that wouldn't mean anything to you except maybe that hair might

have been broken; would it?

;
!.
!
|
I

'

o
i

H
3
i

‘.
1l
N

16

17

18

19

20

i
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1

y
"

i
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A Sir, it would depend on how long my hair was and the
range of lengths in my scalp hair. I could have -- take the
longest hair on my head -- I can have hair on my head that's
half that long, and I'm sure that I do.

Q Okay.

A I'm sure I have some that are a fourth that long,
especially in areas toward the back.

Q And you could pull one of each out and couldn't tell
that they both came from your head; could you?

A Sir, that's not the basis for a comparison. A

comparison is based on --

Q Would you just answer my guestions. You couldn't pull

one from either side of your own head and tell that they came

from the same source?

A Are you talking absolute identification?
Q Yes, you bet, this is absolute, Mr. Hett.
A No, sir, I said you cannot do an absolute

+identification on hairs.

Q What are -- you.can't get absolute -~ what are you

DISTRICT COURT OF OKLAHOMA — OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT

'
i

|




770
1 doing? Are you playing quessing games in your field?
9 ; A No, sir, I'm doing detailed, scientific analysis of
3 | approximately 25 to 30 microscopic characteristics in hairs,
4 Q Approximately 25 what? i
5 . A Approximately 25 to 30 microscopic characteristics ini

6 hairs and basing an opinion on that detailed comparison.

-1

Q All right, but 25 to 30 or 125 or 130, you still can't
8 say they came from the same gource; can you?
9 o .Y Sir, I've testified hairs are not absolute vpersonal

10 - identification.

11 Q - Just a second.
12 7 MR. WARD: I believe that's all.
13 MR. PETERSON: Just a minute, Your Honor.

MR, WARD: We want that Exhibit 2 back.

15 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

16 ;' BY MR. PETERSON:

17'! Q Mr. Hett, do you sit down with a case and spend the

'] N .
18 © entire time on that one case?

19 A Once I receive it, no, sir. There is -- occasionally,

20 there are some things that need to be done immediately in a

2l i case that can be taken care of., There are, as I mentioned

922

'y before, court dates, other cases are coming up, cases that have
3 | the date set, you know, within two weeks where possibly another
24 sase can wait. Different nriorities have to be set, so everv
2%

» time I get a case in, I don't just work it completely through
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f and leave everything else. That's something that I really

i

6 -

10

11

. cannot do.

Q You testified abkout eicght hours of examination. Does

that mean that you sat down one morning and spent eight hours

. looking through a microscope, or is that over a period of days? |

A That would probably not he all on one day. This would

. be over the period of possibly several days.

Q What are the three results that you can get -- what

. are the three results that you can give in whether a hair is

" consistent, inconsistent, or what --

MR. WARD: To which we're going to object. There is

- nothing in evidence about any number of results he can get.

TEE COURT: I think that's beyond the cross

i’ examination.

MR, PETERSON: He questioned his -~ well, yield the

| witness.

MR. WARD: I don't have anything else.
THE COURT: You may step down. Call your next witness
MR. PETERSON: Barney.

MR. WARD: Okay.

.%(Whereupon, the following bench conference was had:)

MR. PETERSON: State of Oklahoma rests.

THE COURT: Let me =--

MR. PETERSON: Before I rest, Your Honor, at this time

;’the State moves for introduction of State's Exhibits 1, 2 --
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